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Monday, December 10, 1945

Congress of the United 3tates,
Joint Coomittee on the Investigation
of Pearl Harbor Attack,
Washingfon, D. C.
The Joint Committee met, pursuant to adjournment, at
10:00 a. m., in the Caucus Room {room 318), Senate 0ffice
‘Building, Sanatoriﬁlben'w. Barkley (chairman} presiding.
Preseniz Senators Barkley {chairman), George, Lucas,
and Ferguson.
Representatives Coopar (vice chairman), Clark, Murphy,
Gearhart and Keefe,
Also present; William D. Mitchell, General Counsel;
Gerhard A. Gesell, Jule M, Hannaford and John E. Masten,

of counsel, for the joint committee,
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

The Chairman: The committee will come to oxder.
Senatoy Foﬁguﬁﬁn, you vere examining General Marshall.
] TESTIMONY OF (GENERAL GEORGE C, MARSHALL

(Resumed )
sanatdr Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, I would like tc have

a correction in the record.

On page 3178 I read from the Roberts Report. It is in

~ the record on page 3178, the last paragraph. The record

|
i
|
|
i reads:
|
|

"8:30 American Honolulu time."

The record I read from, being the Roberts report, says:
"6,30 A. M. Honolulu time." '
The word "American” is not in there. 8o there will be

two changes. The figure "8:30" is changed to "6:30" and

strike out "Ameyican."

The Chaifman: The correction will) be made.

3enator Ferguson: Genersl Marshall, about the 12th or

—_—

13th of August, 19&1, you attended the Atlantie Conference
meeting, did you not?
Genersl Marshall:; What sort of mseting, sir?

Senator Forguson: The Atientic Conference,

General Msrshall:; Yes, sir. 1 wvas present, yes, sir.

lag nad you knowia taers wvas Lo 03 a mesving?

—
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Senator Ferguson: Howv long before you went to that mest-
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Witness Marshall ' Muestions by: Senatoyr Ferguson

General Marshall: I do not recall, Senator, but purely
as a guess, I would say maybe a_veok; I don't recall at
all. Maybe some circumstances will come up that will jar
my membry, but I don'’t resall nov atall, '

Senator Ferguson: Did you see any agenda before you
went to the meeting?

General Hapuhall: I know specifically there was no
agenda for the Chiefs of 3taff.

Jdenator Fexrguson: Did ybu have any conferences with
the British Chiefs of 3taff or military authorities;, in

relation to the Fer East?

General Marshall: I don't recall a spesific sonference
vith the three British Chiefs of Staff regarding the Far
East.

Might I explain my recollectlon of vhat oceurred?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

General Marshall: Admiral Stark, General Arncld and
myself met with the British Chiefs of Staff, Admiral Sir
Dudley Pound, the Actiag Head of the Air Corps -- Air
Marshal Portal was not present -; end Fileld Marshal Sir
John D111, then Chief of the Imperial Genersl Staff.

| *Our discussions vere quite general, somewhat in the
nature of gstting acqualnted and of our Ils arning from them

of the course of the war from their point of wview, and of
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson
their informing us in general statements, of their urgent
nscessities.
We proceeded thereafter most of the time on the basis
- of personal conversations betwveen the relﬁoctive oppoaite

Chiefs of Staff. In my case, that would be Field Marsha}l

- - - e — ———. e . =
- - - - -

S3ir John Di11.
My recollection of‘mg_canveruationl with the Pield Mar-
shel were that he éXplained on his own initiative or on my

questioning, vhattheir situstion vas all over the warld,

- P --.-.--—-—---‘.-.
- -

their approaches to the varioﬁs phéaaa of the campaigns
that had then taken place, and particulquy the ;1tuatian
In the Middle East.

i My recollection 1s& that he anﬁ I had not a great deal
to say sbout materiel, becausze in the category of mat§r1e1
T for tﬁe ground forces ve had already done for then about as
1-:mﬁch as 1t wvas possible for us to do for some time.

! Mfunderatanding of the conversations between Genepal
Arncld and the First 30a Lord; on which aneral AYnold is
the best vitness -- i should say with the alr repreaentstive
Ei -=- he had a great deal of discusasion regarding eirecraft that
é: the1Br1t{gh_neededu And I believe somewhat the same vas
the néture or-tho'couraruationn betveen Adnirsl 3uapk and

 the Firast Sea Lond in »sgard to naval requirements.

However, 7 4id ant niy i» on thage datalls.

Wl S . ——— - -
- - -
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

At another mecting with the three Chiefs of Staff --
Senator Foéguaons General, I vas only interested in
the Far East situation, I didn’t care to cover the other.

General Marshall: I will confine myself to that by

(3

-
e ———— ——

saying, Senator, that ve only had a general discussion of

the situation all over the vorld, and I do not remember

-1

0 specifically the Far Eastern part. S50 far as our discus-

sions vith them, I tock the lead in pressing them all the

t)

L (: time to unify thelir procedure and to save us from the ocon-

;
E 1 21 fusion that vas then exiatent here in Washington regarding
; B %i their necessities as to materiel. |
Z 13 i Senator Ferguson: Prior to going there or at the
% l |% meeting, did you know vhat this country’s, Americal’s,
" 3 . .
E ! 'L attitude, our attitude vas in relation to Japan going any
q 16 E further on her aggreigive steps, aggression steps in the

L

i.'.r
17 i F:r East?
11 i General Marshall: My recollection of my understanding

of that phase of the matter at that time was that our

— = —— = =
— - — =

2() % policy vas in every vay that seemed possible and suitable

to diaocurage‘any outbreak in the Paciflc.

—

5enator Ferguson: On page 14 of Exhibit 1, I vonder

iR vhether this wvas ever called to your attentlon. it vas on

-~y | the Tth of August, 1941, translated the 8th of August ~-- No.

25 i; Translated the 15 of August. 30 you would be at the meeting

» . ." d & A
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| Witness Mrrshall Questions by: Semator Ferguson
h6 e at that time, would you not? |
S . S
Gensral Marshall: I bolioyre_ s0, sir.
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: What I vanted to call to your attention
vas the second paragraph on that page. It is a message from

wWashington Japan, intercepted:

"When Japan occupied French Indochina" --

General Marshall: Senator, may I interrupt. What page

are you on, please?

i
"
o
#
#
:
1

Senator Ferguson: 1 am on Dpage 14.

General Marshall: I have 1t now.
senator Ferguson: The second paragraph:
. “When Japan occupied French Indochina, the United'
Sfatea retaliated with the ?freezing?! order and the export
embargo; & joint warning by Hull and Eden was jssued with

regard to any ambitions in the direction of Thailand."

Did you know that?
General Marshall: I presume that I did,; sir.
Senator Ferguson: Did you know that there was a con-

versation between the President and Mr. Churchill in relation
to parallel action by the United States as far as Japan vwas |
concerned in case of aggression?

General Marshall: I presume that I did.

Senator Ferguson: Did you return at the same time &as

the President?
General Marshall: Only part of the way, sir. I left

the AUGUSTA, which was the cruiser on which we were travelling



Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

at sea, somewhere aouthaaét, I believe, of Nova Scotia, took
& seaplane and flew in to the Naval Base near Newport, and

there transferred to a plane to Washington.

Senator Ferguson: You came back to the United States?

General Marshall: I came back directly to the United

States.

Senator Ferguson: Had you learned before you came back
to the United States that there had been a conversation between
the President and Mr. Churchill in relation to parallel action,
was that discussed with you at the conference?

General Marshall: That was not discussed with me at
the conference.

Senator Ferguson: Do you know when you returned to the

Unlted States? The President -- I relate the day he returned

%
-
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from the record ~- the 17th. That was on a ounday morning.

Do you knov when you returned?

General Marshall: Do I know when the President returned?
3qpator Ferguson: No, when you returned to the United
States?
General Marshall: I returned quite a féw days ahead
of him so I must have been here then.

Senator Ferguson: Did you learn that on the 17th of

August the President -- that 1s on & Sunday mornlng -- the

President called the Japanese Ambassador to the White House
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

and delivered to him a statement, an oral statement. In

the oral statement this language wvas nsed:
| "Such being the case, this Govprnment nov finds it noﬁoa-
sary to say to the Government of Japen that if the Japanese

Government takes any further steps in pursuance of a peliecy or

-_—— — ——E— —— e W
- = -

/| progrem of military domination by force or threat of force

of neighboring countries, the Government of the United States

. o ——— e ——

will be compelled to teke immediately any and all steps wvhich
e | it may deem necessary toward safeguarding the legitimate
'" | rights and interests of the United States and American nationals
' | eand toward insuring the safety and security of the United
States."

Thatiis the end of the paragraph and "the end of the

. 8tatement.

< O "NOLONIHSY M INYd U Qliv

General Marshall: Your question is --

BRIy s
o L -

e

-

T | Senator Ferguson: Whether you‘kﬁev that, wvhen you
% - learned of 1it.

TON General Marshall: My recollection is, and I believe the
records of liaison meetings show, that at least the sense of
- that message, if not the actual wessage, was read in my
presence in the office of the Under Secretary of State, Mr.
Sumner Welles, about two days later, which I believe was
the 19ﬁh. -

26, '} 3 T Senstor Popoiiepn i ~ .
g ~tnevor Fergusont: Thet 1s the first knowledge you haed

i' that such action was taken or was to be taken?
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

; . General Marshall: Yes, sir, as far as I can recall. i

i Senator Ferguson: Did you ever know that England -- did
1 | you ever learn that England had taken & similar step? :
r ’: General Marshall: I do not recall that, sir. 4
] B
- 2
Q T: Senator Ferguson: Do you recall that on August 24, four ¥
: :
7 | days prior to the Jap answer to that message, which was the B
| 3
8 | 28th, that the Prime Minister made a statement to the effect 4
0 ~ that in case America went to war with Japan that they, the | é
| _ i ';l
10 British, would be in in a short time, two or three hours? * 5
E 11 - General Marshall: I donit recall that, sir. ;
R E f '%
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Shefner Witness Mavrshall uestions by: Sen., Ferguson
fls LaChar - & o

10:15

— .

Senator “evguson: What was the dlscussion you had with

' the Under Secretary in velation to the paragraph that I Just

; read, the one that was vead at the --

r ;i General Marshall: I do0 not recall that, sir. I have not
0 llaeen the minutes ov fhe record of the meetinéo I had a vague ¢
7 1recolleotion of knowin: something abrut that messaze at sSome ;.-
B ;tlme and I was told that 1t was in the record of the minutes {f
0 ;or the lialson meeting, I believe it 1is a naval. record of g E
10" | Captedin Schulrmann that Mr., Welles eitherp told ug of the mes- ;
§ nf\wlaage or actually read the messaze to us, so that I am not a i -
. E 12 Ivevy good witness on that. |
; 1 i Senator Fevrguson: How 414 you intevpret what was said |
é ' |at that meeting by Mr, Welles? What obligation d1dit place i
i 1o %on you as the head of the Army, if any? How digd You interpet
b :1£ as Chief of Staff?
'?. Gene~al Mavshall: My interpretation now -- I would have
16| to guess at what it was then -- was that the 8ltuaticn was
19 ;gvowing more difficult and the implicsations here were largely,
20 ?I believe, economic, but I do not recall exactly what my rve-
o !aotions were at the time, I knew this throughout the pro-
. 20 i.oedure then, as far as I understood the mat tor of the diplo-
23 !matio 1ntevohangea0 that were endeavorinz to finqd Bomé way to
ol Eavoid a vupturé in the Pacific withqut the complete saorifioe
el Eon Amevrican policies,
|
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

Y

Senator Ferguson: D1d you take that as being from that

time on the American policy so that you would have to, if

!

necessavy, implement it?

-

General Mavrshall: I would aisume that I would, siv,

i

: Senvtor Ferguson: Di1d that in any way chanze the Ameri-~

can pollcy as favr a8 you wevre concerned, that 1s, as fzv as

your knowledge ?

T - - o —

General Mavrshall: I would assume that it did not, I

have no vecollection of any state of chanze in my mind at the

| time. Our procedure was more ovr less uniform throughuout.

Senator Ferguson: Well, d1d@ thatAndloate that the ten-

sion was at least growing and that we had certain commitments

iand that 1t may be necessary for you to prevare for those

|I

foommitments7

| General Mavrshall: I presume so;, sir, Certainly the
| tenslon was growlng all the time, and particularly in the

| months of Sebtembev, October and November,

|

! Senator Lucas: Will the Senator yileld?

| Senator Fevrguson: Yes,
|
| Senator:- Lucas: What 48 the Senator talking about when
‘he talks about commitments? I would llke to know that.

i Sénator Ferguson: Does the General understand my

[iqueation?

General Mavrshall: I could not hear, Senator,

-
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Witness Marvrshall . Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

Senator Lucas: I would like to know to what the Sen-

ator is referring, what the Senator is inquiring about when

he talks about our commitments. I would like to know myself
what the Senator 1e talking about. ‘
Senator Fevrguson: Well, I‘will ask the Geqeval, does
he understand my question?
Genevral Marshall: ell, I was not making cny fine inter-

pretatlon of the word "commltment", Senator. I was talking

- &bout ouvr militavy obligations,

Senator Fevguson: We were talking about this particulsar
parvagraph, were we not, General?

General Marshall: Yes, slrv.

Senator Ferguson: And you understcod my questions to re-
late to that paragraph?

General Mavshall: I thought I d4did,

Senator Ferguson: And the fact that the Japanese had
recelived it from the President on Sunday morning?

General Mavrshall: Yes, siv,

Senator Ferguson: Now, do you know, General, whether
o~ not that jnformation of the delivery of this message wns
éent to Genéval Short ob General MacArthur?

Geneval Mavshall: I have no -- there was a message sent

to General Short end to General MacArthur some time, as I

recall, during “ugust that referred to the Japanese attitude,

a y S & & a i ; L % o & & - P | - .
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Sen, Ferguson

My recollection would be thet 1t was not,

f

Senator Fevrguson: Yourv recollerction would be that 1t E

r;was not sent?

|
'

General Marshall: But the record will show that, of

Hcouvse. genatovr, | b

 5enator Fevguson: Yes. Well, I have no record that 1%

was and I wondered 1T you have any knowledge‘that it had been

'-aent,

Had you any informatlon of a proposed meetling between

‘Konoye and the President of the United States?

f . @eneral Mavshall: I do not recall that, siv, now. ©On

&that you will have to refresh my memory.

L

Senator Ferguson: You never preoared any data or had

|
|
'prepared any data anticipating such a meetling?
l
|

General Marshall: I do not recell 1t, siv, It may be

‘but I do not recall it at the moment.,
| Senztor Fevrguson: Had you any information that any
meeting like that may be held in Juneau, Alaska? Would that

|
'vefresh youvr memory? I am only asking ycu that to vefresh

your memoryo
|

‘Geneval Marshall:; Well, I am sorry but it doeg not
" i
ivlght now. May I say, Senatovr this wass of papers andall

ﬂI haven't seen for four yearsy whatever part I did see.
l

= - —— —— — -
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E:W1tn°g. Marshall . Questions by: Sen, Ferguson

\

| Senstor Ferguson: I appr~oclate that.
i
l

General Marshall: And 1t is vary hard for me to recall

what I aotually hai known.

}
P

Question thinking it may refresh your memovy on it,

Jenctor Ferguson: And that 18 why at times I agk a

i Genersl Mevrshall: Yes, sirv.
' Sden..tor Ferguson: In the intercepts theve is consider-
;able informatlon abrut such a meeting and in the memos from
:,Ambaasadov Grew to the State Department and to the Secretary

'of State there is considdérable in the eariy part of Ootober

| prior to the fall of the cabinet, - I think the indii~ztion

f;is at least that the Ambassador thought the ocabinet would
'Tall, and advised them that 1t would fall unless such a meet-
|

' ing had tzken place. Did you have any information?

a
| General Mavrshall: If it was in "Meglo" I presume I diqd,

| 81r, but just what Mr. Orew's messag=s were I do not resall

l
‘whether I knew anything about them orv not.

|

Senator Fevguson: You don't know whether you had any

' information e

L]
»

t

i General Marshall: Everything of thatk ind I got through

oral statements from Mr, Stimson who Was attending these meet-
y _

‘ings frequently, more fvequent;y than I was in the State De-

ﬁpavtmentﬁ
t
| Senator Ferguscn: Well, theve is considerable "Magic'

e e T T T
- L o
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' Wltnese Mavshall ' Qiestions by '; Sen., Ferguson :

; .

| on that question of the Konoye meeting. o
| k]
1 General Marshall: .Yes,

Senator Ferguson: Do you recall it now? : B

— - - N

Geneval Marshall: I have a hazy vecollecticn now of the

() fact that there was qQuite a bit,

-~

Senator Ferguson: But you do not know of any particulav
8 data that you may have obtalned for that meeting? f

o General Mavrshall: I do not recall 1t now, siv. They 5':

F .
i may be able to show me a memor andum signed by me but I do
|

g It i:not recall 1t now, T

% 12 %3 Senator Fevrguson: Well, I haven't got any memorandum ov f

g Lo iI would have glven 1t to you flrst. I Just was seekiﬁg' ;-*

é . flinrovmation as to what ycu may have. | ; |

i E i Generzl Marshall: Yes, siv, ;

f - ;
e i Mrv ., Gesell: We have a memorandum in the record, Senatorvr, i'$
b7 iir i may be helpful. f ?
A ? Senator Ferguson: Yes, cevtalinly, f
o | Mv, Gesell: Exhiblt 33, 1tem 17, dated October 2, 1941, |
o ihas the memorandum to the Chief of Staff from Gene“al.MiléB“ ;
< :deputy, Colonel Kvoner, which discussed that prcblem. The f

. 23 % memorandum was also distrlbuted to the President, the Secre- h ‘
AR Pitavy of State, the Secretary of Yar and the Under Seoretaﬂf ?
X Eand otherv officiglsu ? !
25 f Senctor Fevguson: '“hat part of that memorandum, Mr, J




h.

...:-'FWLﬂ-Tm - :L. Twﬂrm_._ .. - ._ | e )l* - 'i' — _1¢,1T_1.F__; S W T w2 -.._.,.*_.::‘4.__ .
i -

3266

: Witness Marghall Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

i

. Gesell? - |

| ¢

Mr, Gesell: Well, I think toward the middle there there

I
l .
' 48 a discussion of a meeting of leaders and the Army poritglon

‘18 stated by G=2.
) : .
Sen.tor Ferguson: That they will prevare data fov ittt

o) |

Br, Gesell: No, that they were discussing the meeting,

-3

1’Item 8 at the bottom there starts and discusses the meating

|
- and goed over onto the next page.

3
i

Senator Ferzuson: Yes, I am familiav with that but I

IO

|

1 rlwondeved whether any data had been prepared.

Mr, Gesell: Oh, I'don't know about that.

Senator Ferguscn: That 1s what I had in mind, ?f.

4 General, do you know whether yocu advised such a meeting

or advised agalinst such a meeting? 'ere you consuited, 1in

1G

S 0 'NOLODNIHSYM ""MNvd § (OHYM

. | other words?

o 1] General Marshall: I have no recollection of that,

- Senator Ferguson: General, had you designated anyone to

% inegotiate or at least confer in llalison about 1t betweep the

iState Department and your headquarters of the Chief of Staff?
General Marshall: I think we had tyo mediums of that

sovrt, Qne through the 6—2 gection of the General Staff and

. one probably through the war Plans Division of the Geneval

e | Staff, However, General M1les. and General Gerow can give
|

L]

ae iyou an authovritative etatement regsrding that,




‘ Witness Mavrshall | Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

|

! Senctor Ferzuson: But you had not desiznatod any parve

' ticular individual?
|

|

General Marshall: No, sirv, I don't think I ever have.

r
L]

. £ know that during the greater couvse of the war I had of-~

i | ficers that would see Mr. Hull sometimes almost every day but

| -
I do not recall that I ever desli:nated any particular ine

|

8 dividual unless 1t was Genevral Hull on one occasion.
/

ST | Senator Ferguson: Durinz all of this time of all this

=i

10 ,;negotlation.did,idu understand that the Fleet was at Pearl

11 | Harbor, the main part of the Fleet?

12 General Marshall: I knew ali the time where the Fleet

1" ||was based. Its sallings in and ocut, though, I was not fam-

iliar with,

< 0O 'NOLONIKMSVYM "INvd © OMyM

General Marshall: But I would know absolutely when the

:
l
|
R I Sen. tor Fevrguson: Yes,
i
|

Fleet left the West Coast; when 1t arrived ocut in Hawaii and

1€ Bo long as 1t was based in Havailil.

u
n
i o ! Senator Ferguson: Were you consulted any in the year

20

11940 ovr conferred with in relation to the Fleet going and

ot ?basing at Pearl Harborvr?

™

{ General Marghall: I am Quite certain that I was in-

F | 3

02

Senator Ferguson: Do you know what yout ooinion was on

rrrrrr

e T e o e e B b
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General Marshall: I am sorvy, 9snztor, I do not recall

1 | Just exaotly wh:t my point of view was. I have a clears vre-

|
T

R e, Wy ¥ o SN -

]
1

|
2 }oolleotion, 6ti1ll dublous, as to what my own thoughts were ;
| :

. regarding quite a discussion as to the reinforcement of the

¢ [ Atlantic Fleet from a povrtion of the Pacific "leet and at s

i — g

'that time the U, 8. Fleet was in the Los Angeles-~Sin-Diego

8 évegion, There was a very conslderable discussion on 1t for

)
0 llquite a while over that phase of the matter and it was the
10 'preblem of the maintenance of our convoys across the Atlantio
11 llto Great Britain, which Creat Britaln was vitally dependent

12 | uypon and the security in the Paciflc and the numbers and i

7 llquestione of the disposition of the vessels of the Fleet was

|

't lla very lmportant matter.

3 Q 'NOLONINSYMN "MINYd 9§ Ouay M

15 | tenator Ferguson: General, you would be vitally inter-
i
1C llested in the moving of the Fleet to Pearl Harbor because that 5
l v

'7 | being in Pearl Harbor, based in Pearl Harbor, 1t became one
2 ;of your tasks to protect it whlle 1t was at anchorage in

19 gPeavl Harbor, 1sn't that true? :
General Marshall: That is covrrect, Senator. I had a

i
! . .
'very vital intevest, the Army had a very vital interest in

&a {the Fleet at Pearl farbor because the oblig: tion to protect

22 | Pearl Harbor was an “~my obligatidn.

Senator Ferguson: And 414 you have any i1dea as to its

1

ﬂeffeot on the diplomatic negotiaticns! Wevre you consulted on
|
1I
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| against a suvrprise or trick attack,

| for the fleet to be 1in anchorage part of the time and

Oz mn e

| . |
| Witness Mavshall
!

Questions by: Sen, Ferguson

| that?

General Marshall: 'Yell, my vresollecticn 18 that wae one

, of the conslderations involved, Now, Just whether they asked

, me personally or not I do not know, but I assume that I was

personally involved 1n the discussions and, thevefore, must
| |

:have expreseed an oplnion,

Senator Ferguson: Well, do you know what that opinion

;waa?

General Marshall: I cannot recall right now, sirv,

| Senator Fevgpson: I see in & memorandum dated the <5th

i_of February ,1941,a confefence in the office of the Chief
of Staff;, the Chief of Staff being present, = 1t 1s exhibit

95, I will not have to read who was present theve. This

|
|
!

L
']

language 1s used: (Reading)

|
I
| "They are in the situation where they must gusrd
|

It 18 necessavy

they are particularly vulnerable at that time. I do

not feel that 1t is a possibility or even a ﬁvobability

but they must guard against everything,"®

That 1s down about a third of the way down,

General Marshall:

Yeas8, siv,

Senator Ferguson: Do2s that refresh youv memory as to

what wae golng on &t the time?
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' Witness Marshall , Questions by: Sen. Fevrguson

General Marsehall: Only to the extent that we were pav-
ing these discussions regarding the Fleet and this i1s a direct

statement by me at that time, which is quite evidently what

1 .

;11 thought at that time.

Senator Ferguson: Do you know when, - or did you give

~any opinion as to when the Fleet was actually prepared fov
{
' wavr?

‘ Geneval Marshall: No, sir, I could not say I had any

' date on that. I know I havé quite a clear reocollection that
iI was very much soncerning regardling their obtalning the ad-
‘fditional‘veasela that I belileve at that time were chavacter-
iized as the Fleet train, In ovher words, the Fleet 1tself

?:was very much limited in action unless 1t:had a large suoply
I
|
|

foroe to keep 1t 3soing, not only in oil, gas, but in muni-

|
;tions and in food and in all the other vequirements of ships
travelinz at sea in long voyages.

| We greatly lacked; -~ the Fleet, I bellieve, greatly lacked
lsuch an equilpment and I became personally intevestedin that
.iund I vecall dis-ussing 1t at the liaison meeting and i be=~
giieve the r~ecord willl show, though I have not checked 1it,

- - o s B — E— —r® - TN B £ = - == = -
~ NN AR s ¥ S g

;that a vecommendation was made by the liaison group through
jthe medium of Mr. Symner Welles vregarding the immediate estab-
)

!llshment of an adequate fleet traliln, New, the record will

lshow that, That i8 my dim vecollection at the time.

[4
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witnese Mavrshali Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: General Marshall, when you sent the

‘war warning that would necesslitale the Fleet preparing forvr

1 ]

U

§

1O

]!

f General Marshall:

war, would 1t not?

The war warning would put the Fleet

on the alevted action., It was presumed :t that tlme, at

;;1eaet I should eay 1t wzs presumed st that time that the Fleet,

so fzr ae was possible, was in a state of preparation fov
=: E i

| war but 1ts actual alert for battle conditions was the our-

pose of the alert messaié.

{ Senator Ferguson: Now, wouldn't 1t be necessary forv the

| Fleet to go into Harbovr --

1

145

o

Gener~al Mavrshall: Senator, you ave asking me --

Senator Ferguson: (Continuing) =-- to prepare for wav?

I am just bringing that out, to see what yocur information was
| a8 to the =--
General Marshall: I am going to ask you to plezse ask

' a Nuval authority on that because I am Juat guessinge.

' expect the N.vy men to tell you much about tankeQ but I do

:not want to commit myself.

Jenator Ferguson: General, the vreason I asked tha.

. question was; as I understand it you hdd charge of the pre-

-— -

-

- te ction of the Fleet.

General Marshall: The #vmy was vesponséble for the

defenses of Hewall, or the Island of Oahu in particular,

e T R WS - S TS
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B i Genevral Mavrshall: Yes, sir, specifically that.

21 |

“* liadditlional provislons for the defense of Oghu,

3272

'witneel Marlhail Questions by: Sen, Ferguson‘ 3

~which included Pearl Harbor, and tke coovrdinaticn of all the
t |
- alv ani defensible fires in that particular viocinity in uhe

 event of aggressive Japanese action.

“ Senator Ferguson: Well, that would include the actual

f

© | protection of the Fleet in Pearl Harbor?

8 Senator Ferguson: And, therefore, 1f 1t was necessary
!

0 | to tuke the Fleet into anchorage to have 1t prepared for war on

|

I | the war warning you would have to protect it while 1t was
'" {lin there, that 1s, your Army?
12 } 'Geneval Marshall: That 18 corvrrect,

1| Senator Ferguson: Had you been consulted by anyone, -

B hwell, by the Secretary of "ar ovr the President, about whether
Lo qov not we werve prepared for a war with Japan? That 1is, whether
|

L iyour Avmy was prepared?

7 General Marshall: I had had a number of dliscusslonr with

1 lithe Seoretary of "ar vregavrding that qonaldevation and I be-

10 rlleve I testified emrlier that along with the Secretary of "av

iI had notiflied the Secretary of State at some time in Septom-

' |'ber that I thought that by December 5th that we would be in

'such & situation as to deter Japanese szction, I was referv=
'rinz, of course, specifizally to the Philippine Islands because

'we thought we had done all we zould at that time to make
|
!

|
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Witnese M«vrehall Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

Gomlfov Ferguson; Do you know whethevr y cu prepared any
memo~andums outside of the one exhibit 16 and exhiblt 17, -
they are Jjoint memor: ndums of Novembsr the 5th and November

the 27th, = as to our preparedness?

e e ———— T —— e A—— it

General Marshall: I will have to go to the record, sir.
:I do not recall of‘_rhando

denator Ferguson: ‘Well, would you have the records
checked on this?

|

|

! General Marshall: Yes, slv,
i .

r

Senator Ferguson: The only two that I have seem to

-— = -

' bear those dates.

i New, 1 wish you would take exhibit 16 and on the second
paze I ask you whether you were consulted in relation to
qthe second paragraph en that paze?

I "The question that the Chief of Naval Overations

(S and the Chief of Staff have taken under consideration 1s

whether or not the United States is Justified in undevr-~

- e =

taking offensive militavy operctions with U, S, forces
{ against Japan, to prevent her from sevevring the Buvma
Road. They considerv tpat such ope-=tions, however well=-
diagu;séd9 would lead to Qavo"

, Was that question put to you?

Geneval Marshall: I don't know whether that specifio

—E— -

qQuestion was put to me but I do know .that Xdmiral Stark and

o e veaa T e el ralhl s IR Ll &
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Witnese Marsghall Questicns by: Sen, Ferguson

I myself iove called on either by oral direction ov oﬁherwiuo
to express ourselves vegarding the aoveal of the General 1ss imo
Chiaﬁg Kal-shek for protecticn a:ainst what he thought were
the inevitable bffensive intenticns of the Javanese north

towards Kunming, which would cut the Burma Road and this ex-

— - —— o —— i — i — e g —.  —n m—— = =
—— - - " - . -

pression; as I recall and as I think itself will show, stated

ouvr viéws in that matter,

¥ Senator Ferguson: Then the next éentences

"At the present time the Uniied States Fleet in

L —

the Pacific is infevior to the Japanese Fleet and cannot
| undevrtake an unlimited strategic offensive in the West-
| ern Pacific," |
'; General Marshall: Yes, sir,

Senator Ferguson: (Reading)

"In Ojder to be able to do sa; 1t would have to be

; 8 trengthened by withdrawing all naval vessels from ..e
[ Atlantic except those assizned to local defense forces."
Do you remerber discussing that with Admiral Stavk?

| General Marshall: Yes, sivr., I don't remember the exact

. discuasion but I know that must be almost what we discussed,

X oouldn*tiheib_bUt“hﬂVB discuesed it. And, incidentally,

‘I referred to that a 1ittle while ago in stating that our
|
|

1

!Paciflc_?loetag

problem was the respective strengths of the Atlantic and

|
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: On top of page 3, at the top of the
page it says, "The only existing", and then they say at the
bottom of the page, after the word "axiating“, they say in
the footnote "two preceding words struck out, and handwritten
wvord ‘current? substituted.”

So it would read; "Thé current plans for wvar against
Japan in the Far East are to conduct defensive war, in cooper-
ation with the British and Dutch, for the defense of the
Philippines and the British and Dutch East Iﬂdiea."

General Marshall: Yes, 8ir.

Senator Ferguson; What did you mean by the "current
plans for war"? Were you at that time antlecipating war vas
inevitable?

General Marshsll: Tha'datq of this memorandum 18
November 5, 1941, and the threat of war was very evident.

Senator Ferguson: You were being consulted at that
time as the highest ranking military auﬁhority on that quantiap?

General Marshall: Undoubtedly, sir.

Senator Ferguson: And at that time you anticipated, -
on the same page, - that "The U.S. Army Air Forces in the
Philippines will have reached the projected strength by
February or March, 1942"?

General Marshall: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: And then 1t states down further,

C gl el e e R S e e T e il Yo — e e RSN Wy e
Free . s Y ' T 4 - e P P -
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Witness Marshall

"By this time, additional British naval and air reinforcements
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3276
Questions by: Senator Ferguson

to Singapore will have arrived.”

that if there was a war it would involve not only Britain with

General Marshall:

Senator Ferguson:

Yos, sir..

Were you of the opinion at that time

Singapore but the United States with the Philippines?

General Marshall:

Senator Ferguson:

Yes, sir.

There.was not any question in your

mind about that, that if war came to one of the countries,

vas was coming to both countries?

things, at least, that

they were trying to get o0il and various things, which naturally

General Marshall:

Senator Ferguson:

That was my impression at that time.
And isnit i1t true that one of the

Japan was claiming, their claim was

would come from the south, isn?’t that true?

General Marshall-

Yes, sir, and I think she was also

getting oil from California.

Senator Ferguson:

General Marshall:

A8 late a8 -~-

I do not remember the date, but she

hed been receiving things from California.

3enator Ferguson:

late as -~

General Marshall:

18 easlily determined .

==

Do you think they were getting it as

I do not think that, sir, but that

T n
L]
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Witness Marshall

Mr{ Keefe: As late as what?
General Marshall: November 5.
Senstor Ferguson: November 5, I am referring to, 1941.

General Marshall: Let me interpolate again. I am not

saying they were getting it on November 5, but there were

discussions at the time regarding 1it.

Senator Ferguson; As I understand it now, we start out
on the premise here, at least as on the 5th day of November
1041, that if there was a war coming as far as Britain vas
congerned in the Far East in relation to Singapore or anything
else, that America would be 1ﬁvolved in that war?

General Marshall: That was my estimate at the time,

because of the situation in the Philippines, our obligations

there.
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Witnaess Marshsll | Cuestions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Perguson: That was your opinion at thé time,
I did wvant to take up with you page 4, if you vill
ia just turn to page 4:
"The Chief of Naval Operations and the Chief of Staff
i are in accord in the folloving conclusions;
"{a) The basic military policies and strategy agreed

to in the United States-British Staff conversations remain

| sound,”
| .

dsnersal Marshall: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Then, as of that tims there would not
ba any doubt in your mind tﬁat if the Japs intended tc mave
acrcss the line that had bsen desginatéd,_that would mean

a8 war wvith Great Britaln, and therefore vwe would beé Involved

in 1t?
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General Marshall: I cannot ansver that eategorieally,
Senator, because of chis: Admiral Stark end I bad.reoamr
mended that i1f the Japanese did move esst of 100 east
longitude, or scuth of 10 dsgrees north, that that bs re-
garded as an offensive act, or something of that nature.

- Whether or not the Government would sccept that is

another matter,

‘Senator Forguson: I am just getting what your reaction

vas.,

Gsuneral Marshall: I would snswer that question, I think
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

this wvay:

In my own opinion, the moment the Japanese moved into
the Gulf of Siam, that vas s definite offensive act vhich
ould result in a catestrophe for us in the Philippines,
and for the British :Ln Singapore, unless ve definitely re-

sisted 1t.

Senator Ferguson: And you were of the oplnion at that
time that military strategy was that if they went in thgre
1t would affect Singapore, it would affect the Philippines,
and 1t‘vou1d naturally affect our interests.

Genera.i M-rshall; Yes, sir.

denator Ferguson: And therefore erossing the so-called
line wvould msan var, not only with the United States, but
with Britain?

General M-rshall: I think that is the statement thet I

\

vas endeavoring to glve, :

Sanator Fergusoni Therefore, wvhen the message Came in
from Ambassador Winant on the 6th, that they were across
this line --

General Marshall:; Yes,sir,

senator Ferguson: -- that meant wvar, did it not?
General Marshall: That meant wvar, if the two govern-
ments decided tc makse 1t war.

genator Ferguson: But as far as you were concerned,

4
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Foi-guuon

as the military man, the Chief of Staff, in your opinion
that meant wvar?’

General Marshall; In my opinion that meant unless we
definite%y-rouiuted that, we would be in a catastrophie
situation soon thereafter.

Jenator Ferguson: And you vere of the opinion that at
that time 1t meant war?

General Marshall: I was of the opiﬁian at that time
that the Governments would be forced to accept a condition
of hostilities, but whether the Governments would do it
or not, is another matter.

Senator Ferguaon; I understand that.

General Marshall: For example, I‘recall that somevhere
neay tl;at time I beliéve the British C omsnder in Singapore
wished to move troops north into thﬁ Kra Peniﬁﬁula, vhich
is the narrov neck of the Malay Peninsula, leading down to
Singapore, to & place called Singara, and that was not,
as I recall, accepted h; the British Government. That was
a defensive measure that he proposed. Why it was not ac-
cepted, I do not know.

It may have been because they thought he did not have
sufficient men, or it may have been because they thought

that vould be seized by the Japanoie as a8 definite war

. act by the British, I recall something of that kind happen-

;_: = *j'u-'ﬁb"", ¥
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:' V:I.fneu Marshall Questions by: Senator Foi'gulon

ing at that time, and I also recall my owvn thoughts in

| regard to it at that time.

'r. Admiral Stark can spesk for himself, but I think he

. sopcurred with me, that the definition of the latitude and

| longitude that has been raeferred to covering a movement

l that would turn the southern point there of Thaila.nd,'/ or

Siam, and bring the Japaneﬁe into t.iae Gulf of Siam, that

meant they vere on the back door of Singapore, and could
have, in our opinion, only a direet hostile motive. It

. was still possible for them, of courss, to have turned north
and then east, and establish themselves by shipping on the

West Coast aof Thailand,

That was~ntill a possibility.

Hovever, that threat by air vould have been a very
complete one over the whole Malay Peninsula.

Those were my thoughts at that time; that is my under-
standing of the records. My own recollection is that our
Governments, - meaning the United States Government, and
the Government of Great Britain, - neither one notified

the Japansse that a movemrent south and east of the point

- .

determined would be considered in effect & hastile act,

! Senator Fergusong General, vhat I am trying tec get

. is the thinking of the Chief of Staff, and his staff, the

 military suthorities here, as to what they hed in mind, and

| their lmovledge and thelr informstion.
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Witness Marshsll

Now, on the 5th of‘Novaﬁb&r, vhen you wrote this messags

3282

Questions by; Senator Ferguson

you had certain things in mind, and that line vas one of .

the things that you had in mind, was it not?

" General Marshall: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Because at (b) you say, dovn on

page 4;

"War betveen the United States and Jepan should be

avoided while'bpilding'up defensive forces in the Far E:st,

until such time ass Japan attacks, or directly threatens

territories whose security to the United States is of very
great importance.

undersaken only in one or more of the folloving contingencies:

Military action against Jepan should be

"{1) A direst act of war by Japanese armed foruses

against the territory or mendated territory of the Untited

States" --

Nov, there would not be any doubt as to that, that in

cas® of any direct act of Japanese forces against the terri-

tory or mandated territory of the United States, it would

megan war with the United States, isn’t that true?
General harahallz
Senator Ferguson:
“The”Britiah.Commonwealth, or the Netherlands East Indies;"
in otheg wvords, at that time, you had in mind that in case

there vas an atteck, a direct act of var against the British

- . i ‘ .

¥ = - - -
-——'---#J-Iri&-.-i-—-—-_-—- e e B L, b s g -

L=

- - -
e e, Mo i e gty S s g g ¥y

That is correct, sir.

Then11t goes further and it says,
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. Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Perguson

Commonwvealth or the Netherlands East Indies, that, as far

| &B yOou were condemned, it wvould msan war with the United

States, that is, as far as you preparing for wvar vas eon-

cerned, and alerting?

General Marshall: You use the expression, Senator

Ferguson, that it wvould mean war wvith the United States.

Senator Ferguson; I am.talking'about literally,

General Marshall: Our statement vas that military action

against Japan should be undertaken only in one of the fol-

lowing contingencies, and you just read one of the contin-

gencies,
SJenator Fesrguson: VYes.
Then, on the next page:

"The movemsnt of Japanese forces into Thailand, to the

vest of 100 degrees east, or south of ten degrees north, or

into Portuguese Timopr, Nev Caledonia, or the Loyalty Islands.”

. 39, and I vwill ask you to read that,

That is the 1line indfcated on the map,

General Marshall: Yes, sir, I am familfar with that.

Senator Ferguson: You are familiar with that?

General Marshall: Yes, sir,

Senator Ferguson: Now, I refer you.to Exhibit 37, page

General Marshall: This is headed "Top Secret."

"2 December, 1941,
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"From; OPNAV | |

"Aetion: CINCAF

A ——— — e — o ——— —
. - - - -

"Info: ‘
| "g12356 '
0:i "PRESIDENT DIRECTS THAT THE FOLLOWING BE DORE AS SOON

7 || AS I;OSSIBLE AND WITHIN TWO DAYS IF POSSIBLE AFTER RECEIPT
8 THIS DESPATCH. CHARTER THREE SMALL VESSELS TO FORM A ‘DE-

o | FENSIVE INFORMATION PATROL®. MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS TO ESTAB-

ic | LISH IDENTITY AS U.S. MEN-OF-WAR ARE COMMAND BY A NAVAL

| OFFICER AND TO MOUNT A SMALL GUN AKD ONE MACHINE GUN WOULD

1z || SUFFICE. FILIPINO cnéws MAY BE EMFLOYED WITH MINIMUM NAVAL
'3 || RATINGS TO ACCOMFLISH PURPOSE WHICH IS TO OBSERVE AND REPORT
| BY RADIO JAPANESE MOVEMENTS IN WEST CHINA SEA AND GULF OF

14 SIAM. VESSEL TO BE STATIONED BETWEEN HAINAN AND HUE ORE

J Q "NOLDNIHMSYM NYd § QHYMN

16 || VESSELL OFF THE INDOCHINA COAST BETWEEN CA!MRANH BAY AND CAPE
17 || ST, JACQUES AND ONE VESSEL OFF POINTE DE CAMAU. USE OF
i | ISABEL AUTHORIZED BY PRESIDENT AS ONE OF THE THREE BUT NOT

S| OTHER NAVAL VESSELS. REPORT MEASURES TAKEN TO CARRY OUT

:0 | PRESIDENT'S VIEWS. AT SAME TIME INFORM ME AS TO WHAT RE-

-+ | CONNAISSANCE MEASURES ARE BEING REGULARLY PERFORMED AT SEA
® "2 | BY BOTH ARMY AND NAVY WHETHER BY AIR SURFACE VESSELS OR
‘2 | SUBMARINES AND YOUR OPINION AS TO THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THESE

7% ' LATTER MEASURES," '

tL fls SO That is the end of the message.
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Witness Marshall

Senator Ferguson: Now, General, 1 will ask you.whothor
or not you ever knew that message existed?
General Marshall: I have no recollection of 1t, sir.

Senator Ferguson: You have no recollection of any such

mecsage, is that right?

" General Marshall: That is correct.

Senator Ferguson: And the reading of 1t does not refresh
your memory in any way?

General Marshall: It does not.

Senator Ferguson: Now_you.havo the map before you.
‘Would you locate where those three vessels would be, and tell

us how far they would be from the Philippines?

General Marshall: The first vessel between Halinan and
Hue?

Senator Ferguson: Between Hainan and Hue. Hue is on
the China Coast across the Island of Hainan. Do you 866
that Hainan? | -

General Marshall: Yes.

éanator Ferguson: Do you see Hue just aoroaﬁ?

General Mershall: Hue is what I am hunting for.

Senator Ferguson: A little south.

‘General Marshell: Oh, yes, I see it now. That covers
the Strait between Hainan and Northecentral French Indochina,

vhich wvould be the Jepanese courss for vessels sallling out of

d i - - T - L = pi — - -
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| Witness Marshall
a
i

F i Senator Ferguaqn:

0 ; | Genaral.Marah311;

7 bl Senator Ferguson:

8 ' General Marshall:

0 # Senator Ferguson;
I C hl questions about that.

[ - General Marshall:

12 | Senator Ferguson:

Questions by: Senator Ferguson

o Haiphong, coming down the coast all the way from Hongkong.
As to the distance from the Pﬁilippines, I would have to guess

4 | at that. I should say 1t was about three or four hundred miles .

Pardon?

Three or four hundreﬁ miles,

Three or four hundred miles?

Yes. Now the next point --

I would just like to ask you a few
That would be for information?
Presumably so.

Were you attempting to get information

13 of ships going south to Singapore? Would not that be the

ti | purpose of such a vessel being placed there?

15 General Marshall:

16 China Sea.

Iy Senator Ferguson:

Ships going south é.nywhere in the

Yes, ships going anywhere south in

10 the China Sea. They may go around the point, they may go

10 5 around to the Kra Peninsula?

20 ‘ General Marshall:

They may be goling around the point,

s

21 they may be going to Borneo, they may be going to New Guinea.

22 ¥ Senator Ferguadh: You would not say we were looking

General Marshall:

o1 |l for ships golng to the Philippines at that point, would you?

No, 8ir, unless an expedition against

|
|
413 ,] the Philippines, by some strange quirk, would be based on

-—'-'
i g




Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

the coast of Indochina, or near Haiphong. Of course an

e = —— = ——— AP — .._

—

expoditibn against the southern Philippines might be quite

- il =

4+ || far south. Presumably an expedition against the Philippines

+ | would be based more north, in Formosa.

T Senator Ferguson:; That is right. Now take the next

|
7 ' ships.

8 General Marshall: Camranh Bay and Cape St. Jacques..

0 I am familiar with those two places.

16 | Senator Ferguson: You are?

et  General Marshall: Yes, sir.

e -F-—--'!-.-_--'--ll‘ph#-_‘ —

(o Senator Ferguson: That is down around --

e

\

General Marshall; Wwell, that is on the southeastern
(s | coast of French Indochina and I should imagine the distance

15 from Manila, rather, is probably some 600 miles. I am merely

2 O "NOLONIHSYM "INVd § QHYM

16 | gueesing.

17| Senator Ferguson: Where would the ships be going there?

i | Where would the lookout look for ships there?

= i P . e, ~ i
s W sl T R e e S

o | General Marshall: The normal assumption 1s they would

20 | be headed for the southern tip of Indochina or the Gulf of

A | 31&m, or Borneo.
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L~

Senator Ferguson: Now, the next one is right at the

Pointe, Pointe de Camau, and that is right at the most

- — - - —

4 | southerly point of the Peninsula. Do you see it there?

— — .

General Marshall: Yes, I see it.

| Senator PFerguson:; Where would that be a lookout for?

o | General Marshall: That would be a lookout specifically

g | for the Gulf of Siam, I should say, and Malay Peninsula,

0 . Senator Ferguson: That would ocover ships going to the

i | Kra Peninsula, would it not?

§ o General Marshall: Yes, sir.
o .
T g2 Senator Ferghugn: General, would you be of the opinion
'5 13 thet this wvas a lookout to see whether or not there was
: |
;1 going to be a movement across the line th# had been desig-
g
s 18 nated?
5 .

16 General Marshall: I would not say it vas nscessarily

17 thlt, apecifically.
(8 Senator Ferguson: What would be the purpose of this
19 information to b6 obtained?

20 | General Marshall: A general knovledge of vhat the Japan-

- ese vere doing in the China Ses.

~n ' Semto: Ferguson: And also the Gulf of Siam?

"5 ‘ Gensral Ma.;-uhal;l.: Yes, sir, the China Sea and south
a5 |! into Hala.yai'a, in the light of the various documents and

23 || dilcugaions at that time, ths most critisal move wvas that

e — _ *
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

vhich might go into the Gulf of Siam, and the southern ome
of these posts would very definitely relate to that. That
vas soméwhat beyond our normal air capability of recon-
naissance, although wve d4id send some, I believe, in the
general dirsction toward Camranh Bay at one period for
three days,

Senator Ferguson: Now, General, do you know wvhy that
action vas not reported to you? Would not that be very
material to your thipking?

General Harsh_all: Well, that wuld be material to my '
thinking, yes, sir, but on t;a other hand, I did not have
brought to my attention ovéry detall of Navy reconnaissance.

Senator Ferguson: The next stetes: |

"Report measures taken to c¢arry out Presidentis vievs.
At same time inform me as to‘what'roconnaisunco measures
ars being rasgularly performed at sea by both My and Navy
vhether by air aprtace vessels or submarines and. your opinion
as to the effectiveness of these latter measures.”

(General Marshall: Yes,

Senator Ferguson: This wvas for information of CINCAF,
vhich wvould be Admiral Hart, would it not?

General Marshall; Yes, sir. |

Senator Ferguson: Did you, prior to the Tth, get any

information on his report as to what reconnaissance vas

L] i
P N N N e
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson
being carried out, as far as the Army vas concerned?

General Marshall: I do not recall, sir,

3enator Ferguson: You do not have any rocollectian.an'
that? .

*  QGeneral Marshall: No, sir.

Senatoxr ?orguaon: Row, you have given, at the end of
your memorandum -- it is an page 5 of Exhibit 16 -- you
specifically make certain recommendations thers.

General Marshall: Yes, sir.. |

Senator Ferguson: "That the dispatch of United States
Armed Forces for 1nter1;ﬁtion against Japan in China be
disapproved,”

General Marshall: Yes, sir.

Senatox Ferguson: Of course, that does not concern the

-2
»
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voluntary air corps.

Genseral Mrrshall: No, sir, because that wvas under China'’s
pay,and control,

SJenator Ferguson: That wvas under the Chinese and not

our movement, as you interpreted the other day.
"That material aid to Chins be accelerated consonant
vith the needs of Russie, Great Britain and our own forces.”

That vas your fecommmndation, vas 1t not?

General Marshsll: Yes, sir.

Jenator Ferguson: Do you know vhasther ve vers furnishing
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Witness Marshsall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

any supplies to Borneo or &any of the other islands? Did
not your first report indicate that ve vere?

General yarahallz In that report I gave a specifiec
example of furnishing ammunition 1;0 the Chinese Govorpnont
vhich had been reserved for Ieceland, I think it involved
7,000 rounds, and ve gave them 4,000 of those, or maybe 1t
vas 3,000, one or the other. That was to be sent by CGeneral
MacArthur from Manila, and we would replace them by ship-
ment at the same time from San Francisco,

Senator Ferguson: Was that under lend-lease?

General Marshall: I-aalume it vas, sir. I vas getting
it out, and the detailé vere being taken care of by someone
else.

Senafor Perguuon:*“You do not know what it wvas under?

General Marshall: I think it was under lonﬂ-leane; but
my action was to got them started. |

Sepator Ferguson: Your report of 19&1; yduf first re-
port indicates bombn'were also furnished.

General Marshall: I do not believe that is quite what
it wvas, Senstor.

Senator Pergnadn; Will you éxplain it?

General Marshall: It was necessary, Ve felt, to have
the ability to land, and gas, and arm the B-17's to the

uoufh of the Philippines, for Two reasoni One vas in case

- 3 & - —— - 3 - - il A — -
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senatcfr Ferguson

ve had to fly them in from Havaii by that front, and the
other one vas that vhen you are operating strategical
bombing planes of that type, their capsdit'.y is greatly
increased for carrying bombs, and in range if they have

some place they can shuttle to, and shuttle back from.

,.
o —— —

Therefore, ve directed General MacArthur to take up

with the governments concerned the proposition of prepsring
strips that vould acecommodate the B-17's and thet he,

General MacArthur, stock those strips with gasoline and

bomin ¢

i denator Ferguson: That was just anticipating, wasn't

1t, that if we got into any wvar, ve wvould be using these

other bases, and we would be using the ABCD plan, the

3ingapore plan?

General Marshall: To that extent, yes, sir. The same

i A i i T — i — —

thing is redly covered in the ABC 1 and 2 plans,

| Senator Ferguson: Yes.

General Marshall: The point here was that the B-179s
wvould be graatly restricted in vhat they did from thse
f’hilippinoa if they had no landing points other than in
tpo Philippine Islands, and therefore, it was esmential, in
my opinion -= and I think I personally directed this myselr

-- that 1s my radollection -- that these arrangements be

made at Rabaul, Fort Morseby, Port Darwin, Balikpspsn,
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Semnator Ferguson

Borneo and Sinsaporo.

Senantor Ferguson: DO you know ﬁhan.fhat material vas
furnished to those ﬁiaces?

Generel Marshell: The records show, and I know thls,
the deliveries were made and offorts to develop the strips ' ;
vere under vay at Rabaul, at Port Morseby and Port Darwin
before the outbreak of the war. My recollection 1s, and
the records will undoubtedly show that the ship with th;

gasoline and bombs for Balikpapan, for Borneo and for

singepore, vas just sbout to sall at the outbreak of the

var. .

M

4
b
r.
{
‘;

genator Ferguson: Going back just a moment tO page 39
of Exhibit 37, if those lookout ships, those men-of-var,
sav convoys of Jap twoops moving, for instance, in the
Gulf of Siam across to Kra --

deneral Marshall: What page, please?

Senator Ferguson: On page 39 of Exhibit 37.

General Ha?ahall: I have it, sir.

Senator Farguaon; If you would have knﬁvn.thnt Saturday
morning, the 6th, that shlps vers moving across the Gulf
of Siam, to the Kra Peninsula, would that changp'your
thinking, #n far as the alert of the army vas concerned,

that is, as to what the /rmy uhauld-bo doing?

Genersl Msrshall: No, sir, I do not think it would.,
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Witness M rshall Questions by: 3enator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: You had done then egerything up

to that point, and'thaf vould not have changed your mind
at all? -

Genersl M-rshall: I do not think it vouid have, sir.

Senator Ferguson: You do not think it vould.hav;f

ngeral*naruhaliz It 18 more a confirmation than any-
thing else. :

Senator Ferguson: A confirmation. Your next is, of
course, the aid to the voluntery corps, and you explained
that,

The next sentence is "that no ultimatum be delivered to
Jopan,”

Had there been any ultimatum, or why daid you and Admirsl
Stark put that terse sentence there, that no ultimetum be
delivered to Japan?

General Marshall: ‘I would assume that there had besen some
such discussion. I do not reeall now..

Sepator Ferguson: Do you knowv whom the diacuneicnrwas
withg I

General Harnha;lz My assumption vould be that a discussim
would be with Mr. Rull, Mr. Stimeon, Colonel Knox, and probably
Admirel Stark and myself present.

Senator quggson: _Did the President confer with ydu on

that point of whether an ultimatun vas to be delivered?
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Witness Marshsall Questions by: Senator Perguson

General Marshall: I d? not recall that, sir, I might
say here that Admiral Stark and myself vere alvays on the
side of trying to gain as much time as we possibly could,
vhile I aalumo,1ﬁnd I am certain that Mr. Hull, Mr, Stimson,
Colonel EKnox, and presumably the President only had the
consideration of the great policiea for wvhich this Govern-
ment stood, that were involved, as well as thé military
status in the way of potential powver.

Sénator Ferguson: Do you know whether you had any
further dilcusuiann with Mr. Knox, Mr, Stimson or anyone
else after that in relation to an uitimt‘um? That is very
strong lenguage, "that no ultimetum be dellvered to Japan."

Goneral Marshall; I do not recall that specificelly.

The only recollection I can go on nov is these continued
discussions as té gpat‘maasureu might be taken while uphol&-
ing the digﬁity of the United States eand at the same time
fend off hostile actioﬁ.iﬁ the Pecifiec., Now as to the ques-
tion of ultimatum or n?t, I do not reocsll that, although we
made specific statements in regard to it, and it must have

been a discussion of that spscific nature.
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itness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: That would {ndicate that at least
you had been consulted as to whether or not an ultimatum should
be given?

General Marshall: I think that is correct, sir.

. Senator F‘erguson: And you had given a direct recommenda-
+4ion that no ultimatum should be given?

General Marshall: That is correct, sir.

Senator Ferguson: The next is the Joint Board Washington
meeting.

"Secret minutes of meeting, November 3, 1941."

Ma jor General William Bryden was there, the Deputy Chief
of Staff, and Major General Arnold was there. Do you recall
gzetting information at that meeting? It was immediately
prior to your memo of the 5th.

General Marshall: Allow me to look at 1it.

Senator Ferguson: I think you were there.

General Marshall: Yes, I was present at the meetlng,

as it shows there. I am looking at the minutes to see whether

I can get any reminder.

On the bottom of page 2 I find this heading: "Action

of the Unitéd gtates in the Far East in support of China."
Senator Ferguson: I would like to have you read that

and get what your reaction was as of the time that it was

given 'n your presenceé on the 3rd.
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Witness Harshalll ; Questions by: Senator Ferguson

General Marshall: "At the requeﬁt of Admiral Stark,
Captain Schuirmann gave & statement of the action ta.koh at
the State Department meeting on Saturday morning, November 1,
at vhich a discussion was held on the Far Eastern* situation.
captai‘n Schulirmann states that the meeting vas occasioned by
resgages from Chiang Kai-Shek and General Magruder, urging

the Unlited States to warn Japan ageinst making an attack on

China through Yunnan and suggesting that the United States
rrge Great Britain to support more fully opposition to Japan.
He pointed out that on August 17, following the President'’s

rraturn from the meeting at sea with Mr. Churchill, the

Preaident had issued an ultimatum to Japan that it would be

anecessary for the United States to take action in case of

further Jepanese aggression. He further stated that Mr. Hull

*
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vas of the opinion that there was no use to issue any addi-
tional warnings to Japan 1f we can?t back them up, and he
deslred to know 1f the military authorities would be prepared
to support further warnings by the 3State Department. A |
second meeting was held at the State Department on Sunday,
November 2, a‘t‘ which time it wes proposed that the British
should send some planes to Tha'land and that Japan should be
warnéd against movement into Siberia.”

Sené.tor Farguson: I would like to ask you some questions

about that. Does tnat refirash your memory about that being
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Senator Ferguson

Yyivwness Marshall Questions by:

vrought up, about the note of the 17th?

General Marshall: Yes, sir.

e ——
T - -

Senator Ferguson: Was there any discussion as to whether

or not that was an ultimatum or not an ultimatum?
General'narah311£' T do not recall that, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Whet 1s your opinion as to 1t?

General Marshall: I would say, in reading this and

+hinking while I vwas reading aloud, thaet the desire for the
ultimatum was coming from China particularly, by Genoral

Magruder.
Senator Ferguson: Going up and reading the sentence,
"He pointed out that on August 17, following the President's

return from the meeting &t sea with Mr. Churchill, the President ;

had issued an ultimatum to Japan that 1t would be necessary

for the United States to take actlon in oase of further Japanese

cggression.”
General Marshall: Yes, slr.

Senator Ferguson: Apparently that was Schuirmann?s

opinion, and he sgid he wvas apeaking at the request of Admiral

3tark.
General Marshall: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Now was that your opinion?

General Marshall: All I can think of at this particular

moment, sir, in regard to that 18 we were probebly discussing
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Questions by: Senator Forgusoﬁ

largely economic exactions or restrictions in order to

influence Japan.

Senator Ferguson: What I am asking now, General, 1s was

1t your opinion that we had issued an uitimatum.on.tho 17th

to Japan? That is just what Schulirmann says, and I will read

it again.
General
Senator
General
terms of the
about it at
Senator
General
serms of the
Senator
General
the time was
question 18,
‘ Senator

General

Marshall:; I am familier with that, sir.
Ferguson: Yes.

Marshall: What I am not familier with is the
fresidentﬂa message. I do not know what I knew
that time.

Ferguson: I cannot hear you.

Marshall: What I am not femiliasr with was the
Presidentis message to the Japanese Government.
Ferguson: I will read 1t to you.

Marahali: What I do not know that I knew at
the exact expressions in that message. Your
did I think that was an ultimatum?

Ferguson: Yes.

Marshall: - I cannot answer that. I do not

wecall whether I knew exactly what he had said or not. I

preauma'probably I had heard the message, but I have no accurate

memory of what I thought at that minute. i received this

informatlon,

and I think the record will have to speak for

a
!
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itself. <
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Senator Ferguson: In your recollection on what was being
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. #%1d by Schuirmann, Captain Schuirmann, did you or did you not

. sonslder that the message of the 17th was an ultimatum?

| Gene»al Maershall: I have no recollection of that, sir,

Senator Ferguson: Now thuy minutes further state:

"He further stated, ‘that is Schuirmenn?, that Mr.

ol om i

Hull was of the opinion that there was no usa to 1ssue any
4dditional warnings to Japan if we can't back them up, and

' he desired to know if the military authorities would be prspared

g < ;= ey iy Wi

to support further warnings by the State Department.”
’ ._ What was your answer to thgt?h
General Marshall: I do not recall what my answer to
that was, other than the joint memorandvm ofih&miral Stark

and myself.

R — R . — i —— - -

Senator Ferguson: And that ended Uy saying -~

Genseral Marshall: That no ultimatum be issued.

l‘ Senator Ferguson: -- that no ultimetum be issued, be

i : ‘
delivered to Japan. Would you say then that you. had advised
against further warnings by the State Department?

! General Marshall: I would say that at that particular

| you mean by "further warnings" is open to considerable

~nterpretation.
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Witness Marsxall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

3

RS W W o g —

Senator Ferguson: I just have the language of the Joint

o l; Boal'd °

4 ‘f General Marshall s Yes, sir.
2| Senator Ferguson: I am trying to find out what.happenod
2t that meeting. Here is what Mr. Hull wanted to know:

i 117 "Mr. Hull was of the opinion that there was no use to

8 | issue anfﬁadditional wvarnings to Japan if we can?’t back them
0 up”. Were we in a positiaﬁ at that time,, in your opinion, ' B
1 to back up additional warninga? 1
3 General Marshall: That meeting was on what date?

{2 Senator Ferguson: On the 3rd day of November, 1941.

-"h.dL.my— T | e e ™

13 General Marshall: We were not.

a" I

[ Senator Ferguson: Did you express yourself at that

15 ;ime, when this question was brought up, along that same line?

5> a ‘NOABNIHSYM "Invd v Quvam

16 General Marshall: I do not recall, sir. The expressions

17 | of my views must be those of the memorandum, which followed

1! Snor tly thereaf ter.

e ) b R S sl Sl i i A MR S s (4 L

1o | Senator Ferguson: That would indicate at least that
, ,
20 [i you did not want &n ultimatum to go to Japan,
21 ; General Marahq;lz That %a correct, sir. '
20 -E Senator Ferguson: I next refer to paragraph a, if you
23 ; want to read the next sentence. You better look at 1it, so

¢4 [+ 1f there 18 anything you want to bring out you may doc so.

| Gerneral Marshalil: You meen the preceding paragraph?

-y~
o~ )
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: I mean the following paragraph.
General Marshall: What I was going to read was this in

relation to the question of what was generating the ultimatum
idea in our minds, |

"Captain Schuirmann states that the meeting was occasioned
ey meashges from Chiang Kai-Shek and General Magruder" - our
War Department Joint Staff representative in Chungking -
Turging the United States té'wafn Japan against making an
attack on China through Yunnan and suggesting that the United
3tates urge Great Britain to support more fullj opposition to
Japen." e

That, to my mind, was what had precipitaeted this dis-
cussion.

Senator Ferguson: That 18 correct.

Generallﬂarshall: That is the urging of our representative
Shere as weil as the Generalissimo that we take more positive
measures in our communications with Japan. Do you want me
%D read that?

Senator Ferguson: I do not want to pass over anything
that you want to use as an explanation. You did, General, did
wou not, go further than the mere Chiang Kai-Shek mctter?
Becauée'warninga to Japan.wefe & different matter from what
nhe was asking. He was asking for military aid, was he not?

4de wanted military intervention, did he not? -
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

General Marshall: He was asking for military aid and

i

'he vas asking us to take a stronger stand in our warnings to

yapan. He uses the words "to warn Japan against making an

* n
attack on China through Yunnan.
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: Then the additional warnings were
general warnings; is that correct, and you discussed those?

General Marshall: Just vhat do you mean by that?

genator Ferguson: I am referring to the statement,
"Mr. Hull vas of the opinion that thers vas no use to 1asu;
any additional'uarninga to Japanﬁif ve oan’t bacg them up."

General Marshall: Well, my conception of this matter,
that T have at this time, is that Mr. Hull’s discussion vas
vased on this urging of the Generalissimo and of General
Magruder and he felt for us to say anything further, un-
less ve vere fully prepared to back it up, got us novhere,

Senntor Ferguson: And you veres of the opinion at
that time, that we vere in no position to back up any other
varnings?

Gensral Marshallj That wvas my auiumptiop at the time,
because of the slov movement of equipment and mteriel and
personnel to General MacArthur.

Senator Ferguson: All right.

Now, under "a" it states:

"The decision on the Far Eastern situation made several
months ago, is to make the major effort in the.Atla;tio, and
¢ forced to fight in the Pacific, ts engage in a 1imited

offensive effort. This polisy was stated in the U.S.-British

Staff conversations report ABC-1."

— _— =

e

- Y L R e & |« W gw hfl-"i_‘-'_- R il Mll by TR Wy, T nt

e bl ST rR o o A i S

i-

P |



4.- ‘- -y
&

D R T T T PR
L
-

9 O 'NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QHYM
i

16

17

1

10

)

)

. ———

e W — . -'- I-.-'fd‘r-...-

d — = — = s [ T —— — L e - - — = T, = — - - R— — - -
. - i i R y " : v - —— -— e— - - —
Ay, -4 " 5 _‘1 . - N E l-. - _—-1. -duln_‘- . E ¥ . —"""_1 - i ‘_‘l —— - o - .-1:—- —

3305

Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Would you iay that vas a fﬁir statement?

General Marshall: Yes, sir.

Senator Perguson; Of the conditions therse at that time?

‘General Marshall; Yes, sir. I

Jenatoxr Ferguson: Down at the bottom of page 3;

"f., Assuming that the Fleet could be moved to the Par
Eést, no ropaiy facillities are availasble at either Manlla

or Singapore; while there are docks, nevertheless, the necen-

sary machinery and facilities for makiqg rppairl are not
present. "

wgl the moving of the Fleet from Pearl Harbor considered
at that time?

General Marshall: My recollection is, and Admiral Stark
undoubtedly can give you much more diresct testimony, that
the British w;qa very deasirous of the Uﬁitod.Stutan Govern-
ment basing a considerable number of naval vessels on Singa-
pore, and we were very much opposed to any suﬁh procedure,

Their point of view, if I may estimate, w;a that they
had very little to build up their Far Eastern forces, because
they vere completely employed in trying to protest the Western

approaches of the North Atlantic, and the movement of the

. vessels down around the southern end of Africa to get to the

Middle East.

They, therefors, were in dire c¢ircumstances as to-the

i
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availability of shipping, naval shipping specifically. qz

» &
-

Therefore, if we vould station part of our Fleet in the h

1 | Singapore reglon, necessitating the base at Singapore, a

-

' that would greatly strengthen the paval situation in the

(3 s Far East, vithout a sriticzl reduction in the British powver

|
| S controlling the western approaches of the Noxrth Atlantic,
8 . and guarding the numerous Lonvoys taking the long route
I| :

o | around the southern tip of Africa to get to the Middle Eant

(- | and Far Eist.
g 1) That wvas the discussion that I have & fasirly clear racol-
B A2 lection of at that time; our opposifion to such & move, OF
< 13- | the British desire of such a move.
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shack 11:15 ' Witness Marshall ~ Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: Was 1t your duty to defend the Fleet

————— e

in Manila Bay?
General Marshall: Yes, sir, within the means at our
- | disposal, which were almost non-existent.

Senator Ferguson: Whatever we had, but that was your

. ! province, as Chief of Staff?

3‘ . General Marshall: Yes, sir.

0 E Senator Ferguson: The next paragraph, will you read 1t?
T General Mhrahall; (Reading)

a2} ' "g. Manila is not as yet a secure base for the Fleet

(2 Jue to the lack of adequate anti-airocraflt protection for the
TE ; anchorage ." )

| 1 Senator Ferguson: Before you read the next paragraph,

that was considered and you would be the man responsible for

D O "NOLONIHSYM "Nyd ¥ QHYM

—
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the anti-aircraft there?

—
—
-

-

174 1 General Marshall: Yes, 8ir.

0 Senator Ferguaon:' Tt was because you couldn’t get 1t

= —

” that it wasn'!t there?

20 | General Marshall: 7Yes, sir.

S Senator Ferguson: And you considered that at the time?

General Marshall: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Now, read the nextv paragraph.

|
WA |
cq | General Marshall: (Reading)
{ .
i “phis review pointed out that Jepan 18 capable of
|
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launching an attack in five directions; vis., against Runsia,
the Philippines, into Yunnan, Thailand and against Malaya.
Considering that Japan might initiate one or more of these
five operations, United States' action should be: 1In 6333
of Japanaae attack against either the'Phiiippinea or British
and Dutch positions the United States should resist the
attack. In the case of Japanese attack against Siberila,
Thailand or China through Yunncn the United States should
not; declcre war. The study concludes that the United States
should defer offensive action in the Far East untlil the -
augmentation of United States millitary strength in the
Philippines, pﬁrticularly as to the increase in submarines
and Army forces becomes available.

"Discussing the situation Admiral Ingersoll pointed
out that the Fleet strength at the present time is seriously
handicapped by the absence qf certain naval units of ma jor
category which are in the repair yards, and 1t was felt‘that
the present moment was not the opportune time to get brash.
Zxplaining further the State Department conferences, Captain
Schuirmann stated that the State Department did\not feel
that it was necessary for the United States to take immediate
action, even if stern warnings should be issued. 1In this
connection, he read Mr. Hornbeck’s statement. Admiral

Ingersoll folt that the State Department was under the

: Lo e 2
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Senator Ferguson

impression that Japan could be defeated in military action

in & fevw weeks."

Senator Ferguson:

Now, I vant to ask you some questions

about the two paragraphs.

There were two parts as far as we were concerned .

the first paragraph it states:

"In the case of Japanes attack ageinst either the

Philippines or British and Dutch positions the Unlited States

should resist the attack."

That 1s what you gave us bafore,'that var with one meant

waf with the other. An attack on one meant an attack on the

r:ther.

But not in this case:

.

T1n case of a Japanese atteck against Siberia."

In

In that case a different set of facts existed; 1isn't

that correct?
General Marshall:

Senator Ferguson;

Yes, sir.

There you said we should not declare

war. Then, we should not declare war if they went into

Thailand.
General Marshall:

Senator Ferguson:

Yoes, s8ir.

Did you consider all parts of Thailand

or just east of 100° East?

General Marshnall:

I couldnit tell you at this time, #r.
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferggaoh

Sonator‘Forguﬁén: "### or China through Yunnan." That
is exactly vhat the Generalissimo was asking you about. You
said in those three cases we should not declare war.

General Marshall: Might I interrupt, Senator?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

General Marshall: You are saying "you". This isnit my
neiimste, Tiis 18 s Nayal 93timate.

Senator Ferguson: Well, I will withdraw the "you".

Was 1t discussed there that the United States in the one
case would declare war or would consider 1t as an act of war
and in the other should not declare war and did you agree with
that discussion?

General Marshall: I don’t recall the terms of discussion,
sir. I have stated before that my own feeling was that if
the Japanese appeared in the Gulf of Siam that war was inevitable
and we would be in a very critical situation i1f we didn’t
immediately take some action to try to control it.

Senator Ferguson: This memorandum went to the I’resident,
did it not, General?

General Marshall: This I thought we were reading was
the minutes of a meeting.

Senator Ferguson: 7Yes, but it is attached, and was de-

| livered to us, attached as a memo for the President.

General Marshall: My understanding of this we wers

P e e R g e s LA
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. Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

reading from were the minutes of a Joint Board meeting of

1, discussions which occurred in the office of the Secretary of:

4 | State, Mr. Hull.

(2) e | Senator Ferguson: Ib you know whether or not the minutes
o | Wers attached to the memo that went to the President? They
7 | Were attached when handed to us.

8 | General Marshall: That 18 the memorandum of Admiral Stark

0 i and myself to the President?

[0 Senator Ferguson: Yes, sir.
g 1 | - General Marshall: Attached to those minutes? I will
; {2 have to check up.
. £ |
. ;z: 19 ’: Senator Ferguson: Hilljyou check up and let us have

g i+ | that information?

f 15 | General Marshall: This should show it, the actual

: 10 j memorandum,

i | Senator Ferguson: Would you not desire to give to the
1e. |, President the information upon which your opinion was based,
1o | and part of it 1s stated in this memoraﬁdum, 18 1t not, the
20 | Joint Board minutes?

z1 | General Marshall: I have got the wrong paper here.

This record copy does not show that that' was communicated

to the President.

- = -L#-.__‘.-‘ L e
¢
—

L I might say that the purpose of the memorandum such as

rj Admiral Stark and I signed jointly here was to glve the

|
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

President, in readily readable form, our views. There are
many factors that go into our reaching those views. If we
recited all those in each 'instance, and this particular item
you refer. ta may have gone to the President, I do not know
that it did, we would merely lengthen the document he would
have to read. ' :

All I can say nov is that the record handed me of the
joint communication from Admiral Stark and myself shows no
indication that the minutes of the meeting of the 501nt Board
of that date were sent to the President.

Senator Ferguson: Did you have any discussion with
Admiral Ingersoll or anyone at that meeting on the 3rd in
relation-to the State;Departmantis impression "that Japan
could be defeated in military action in a few weeks"?

General Marshall: It states on page 4, at the bottom
of the page, the last paragraph, preceding a discussion of
the situation by Admiral Ingersoll:

"General Marshall felt that the main involvement in
the Far East would be Naval and that under this assumption,
due‘conaiderétion.ahould be given to the fact that the Navy
was now fighting a battle in the Atlantic. It was his in-
formation that the Japanese authorities had not as yet de-
termined the action to be taken under the present situation.

The informstion which he had received indicated that ths

" . -~
O R e |
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Japanese authorities might be expected to decide upon the
pational policy by Novembar;s. He then read General Gerow's
anslysis of the strength of the United States forces in the
Far East and emphasized the danger of moving Army Alr Forces
away from thelr present station in the Philippines. It was
his belief that as long as the augmented Army Alr Force re-
mained in the Philippines, Japanese action against the
Philippines of tovards the south would be & very hazardous
cperation. It was his belief éhat by the middle of December,
the Army Forces in the Philippines would be of impressive

s trength, aﬁd this in itself would have a deterrent effect
on Japanese operations.”

T wculd say that that generally is probably the sense
of what I said at the meeting.

Senator Ferguson: Now:

"mhe information whieh he haed recelved indicated that
the Japanese authorlities might be expected to decide upon the
nationél policy by November 5.0 '

What information had you and what did you anticipate
~+ould happen?

General Marshall: I don't recall, sir. I would have
S0 gO 5ack through.éll the information glven me from G-2 to

#4nd out what thet was. 1 am not conscious now of the specific

thing.
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Senator Ferguson: Did you know that on that date or

nhortly-after they gave a deadline date of the 25th of November?

General Marshall: I recall most distinctly that'they'
gave a deadline date of tﬁo 25th, which they later changed to
the 29th.

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Did you have intelligence information on the 5th that
action was to be taken in relation to this deadline date of .
the 25th?

General Marshall: I would have to check up. I don?'t
recall, slr.

Senator Ferguson: Would you check on that and let us
have your best information. That would be material to this
queationing;

General Marshall; Yes, Bir.

Senator Fergusbn¢ Now, you also spoke again, and I vish
you would read what you said. "General Marshall emphaﬁized“.
I want to get your opinion there.

Just a moment, before you read that I will ask you a
question in relation to the other paragraph.

Did we move along as fast as you had anticipated so that
by the q;ddle of December the Army Force in the Philippines

would have impressive strength or did we fail to get the

men there?

a2 : y ‘v & e 41 oy
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Witness Marshall

General Marshall: We were delayed materially in getting

them in, but part of that delay was known at that particular

' time, I think, in November. The length of the delay on the

West Coast in flying the planes out we were not aware of at
that time.

I think I was probably awére of the delay of the de-
livery of planes, referring to the flying fortresses, from
tivd factory. I was aware of delay in obtaining certain shipping.
T was not aware untii sometime later, as a matter of fact, I
“hink after December 7, of the delay in arranging convoys
from Hawaii to the Philippines.

Ssenator Ferguson:; Did you adviﬁe the State Department
on those items of delay?

General Marshall; I assume that I mentioned these facts
in the presence of Mr. Hull because they were very pertinent
o our situation.

Senator Ferguson: The next may refresh your memory.
You spoke, apparently. "General Marshall emphasized the
goint." Do you want to read that?

General Marshall: What page?

Senator Ferguson: Page_5.

~ General Marshall: Does it begin with the words "emphasized

v point"?

Ssenator Ferguson: Yes. I though you might want to look
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General Marshall: I thought I just read what I had sa‘d.

Senator Ferguson: But down in the next paragraph you had

something to say.

General Marshall: (Reading)

"General Marshall emphazied the point that Japan could

i)

hardly take the risk of military operations with a powerful

~3

ap‘r and submarine force directly on the flank of their supply

H - .
Tines, and that when United States power 1s sufficiencly de-

0 |
' veloped in the Philippines, we would then have something to

(G
i back up our statements. Until powerful United States forces

w3 been bullt up in the Far East, 1t would take some very

D G ‘NOLONIHEYM ‘INYd ¥ TOHYM

| ¢liever diplomacy to save the situation. It appeared that the

nasis of U. S. policy should be to make certain minor concessions

| which the Japanese could use in saving face. These concessions

zight be a relaxation on oil restrictions or on similar trade
restrictions.”
Senator Ferguson: Whose language, General, 1s this:
ont’1l powerful United States forces had been built up
in the Far East, 1t would take some very clever diplomacy

to save the situation"?

—— -
-

General Marshall: That is not a direct qQuotation of

|
|_ L]

f my language. That is the officer?’s notes of the meeting,
i -

_ﬂi-l'—d-'_
]

L

the sense of my expression.

L]
|

BN TR — iy —
- 4- B
4 - [ ]

Serator Fergueson: Thet was the mense of your expression?

- e ——
L —
-

Genoral Marsmll: Yes, sir.
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was the State Department present at that meeting?

‘State Department's proposed policy 1n the Far Esstern situation.

'wi1tuation, or the whole Far East?

'see. May I read what the items were?
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senator Ferguson: You were of the opinion at that time

_that that was true? |

General Marshall: Yes, .8ir.

Senator Ferguson: And SO expressed yourself.

General Marshall: Yes, sir. ,

genator Ferguson: I notice that it doesn’t say whether --

General Marshall: No.
Senator Ferguson: They would not be present?

Gonerél Marshall: They would not ordinarily be present.

senator Ferguson: Would thay'get this information?
generel Marshall: Not necessarily.

senator Ferguson: Then I notice: (Reading)

fyar Plans Division of the War and Nevy Departments would ;

nrepare a memorandum for the President, as a reply to the

t B LGSR

The memorandum would take the following lines;###"

Now, did that only cover the Yunnan situation, the China

- 4 o L e T

General Marshall: I will have to glance through this to

_",#i__'.-::ﬂ.-_i_.-_ {
-

genator Ferguson: Yes.

General Marshall: (Reading) - |

"The memorandum would take the following lines:
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e e e
..

"oppose the issuance of an ultimatum to Japan.

e —

. .+ M"oppose U.S. military action against Japan should she

1+ | wove into Yunnan.

& "Oppose the movement and employment of U.S. military

G forces in supj:ort of Chiang Kai-Shek.

e | "Advocate State Department action to pﬁt off hostilities
8 with Japan as long as pouible'.

"Suggest agreements with Japan to tide thel sltuation over
[ 1 for the next several months. |

(' "Point out the effect and cost a U.S.-Japanese var in

(o the Far East would have on defense aid to Great Britain and
T l other nations being aided by.the U.S.

Yl "Emphasize the existing limitat-ons on shipping and the

1= | 1insbility of the U.S. to engage in a Far Eastern offensive

D A 'NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QuYM

i || ogeration without the transfer of major portion of shipping

17 |, racilities from the Atlantic to the Pacific.

1o "Oon the question of gas and oil for the Philippines’

., |' Army Air Forces, General Arnold explained that the militarf
., | 4uthorities were bullding up reserves and were investigating

ruports that the Dutch East Indiles were capable of supplying

. .. | all United States and British requirements.”
Do you wish me to go ahead?

ca | Senatur Ferguson: No.

o6 i - So it wes to be a generel memorandum covering the Fer East?

1nook fols. | General Marshall: Yes, sir.

:—— -' ‘- __-_ '_.#
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senstor Ferguson

Senstor Ferguson: Rather than just the particular
movements in China?

General Marshsll: Yes, sir; o:vidantly brought to a
head by the Generalissimo and General I!agruder's appeals.

Sengfbr.kerguaon: Nov, notwithstanding what happened
at this mno?ing, do I understand that things did growv more
tense and you, as Chief of Staff, knew it from that date on?
. General Mershall: Yes, sir,

Senator Forgulop: Can you acooﬁnt for vhy 1t_gréw‘mora
tense?

General Marshall: My recollection on that would be that
the continued Japanese movements south in the direction of
Malsysia, Indonesia, the general toge of their communica-
tions, the tone of ths reports that.appoared in.magic, a
large number of details of that nature, vhich taken all

togetheyr, geve =& very serious and forbidding aspect to the

" situation.

Senator Ferguson:. General, I want to take you to the
November 27, 1941, memorandum for the President , subject

"Far Eastern Situation,” because it relates to the sSAmP ques-

' tion. It starts out by aaying:

"If the current negotiations end without agreement,

Japan may attack.”

That would iundicate that, going from the 5th to the 27¢%th,
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Witness Marshall - Questions by: Senator Fergusoh

h2 2 | that you sav a different situation, would 1t not; that it
. 3 | Vas more tense? *
1| ~ CGeneral Marshsll: Well, as I just aﬁid, I thoughtit
& | continued to grov tense.

¢ | Senator Ferguson: That would indicate that you had ex-

7 ’ pressed 1t there in writing -- had you not?

8 i General Marshall; Yes, sir.
o | Jenator Ferguson: Now, in the first memo, I notice that
I the Hawvaiisn Commund, or the Hewaiian Islands haro not men-
g 13 || tioned,
é 12 General Marshell; Yes, sir.
g 13 Senator Ferguson; How do you account for that?
§ B Gsneral Marshall; We véra discussing here offensive
i_ 1C operations.
n
16 Jenator Ferguson: You stated "in five directions" and

17 you didn’t state any direct moving on Pearl Harbor or the

———

7 || ‘Havailan Islands,

0 General Marshall: We were discussing general operations,
20 JI' & combinatio:} of navael and land aggressive moves, whicﬂ
“+* | vouldmsintain themselves in the businass of penetrétmg
. 22 .‘ still further. The attack on Pearl Harbor wvas a slash,

0o but not a proposed invasion at all. Simierly, we anticipated

| .
' as I told you, Guam would be ip trouble, and probably Wake

I

25 || Islemd. What ve foressv and vhient actually happened wesn
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!f Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Perguson

a general offensive move south of the Chins Sea into Malaysia,

3 | Indonesia, and the New Guinea region, and possibly Australias, i

1 The scope at Pearl Harbor was to lessen the possibility

5 | of our action against such a general movement. The direc-

tion of the campaign was as discuesed by G-2 to the effect

7 || that the Japapese would not attsek in Manchurias, but would

g | strike south, |
p ! That is vhat thoy astuslly did.
18 s Senator Ferguson: Goqeral s there you mentioned one
g ¥ thing, that this_ attack on Pearl Harbor was an attack to
g 12 avoid our i"loet. In effect, t.hgt is vhat ‘I took from what
» ; 13 || you sald, . ' |
% B General Marshall; Yes, sir. :
f 15 Senator Ferguson: Avoid our Fleet bheing used against |
3 16 || their movement? f 'i
17 General Marshall: To the south, i
j6s O Senator f-‘erguuon: To the south, vhich you vere anticipat- ‘ i
10 ing there? | %
po || @General Marshall: - Yes, sir. " --
21 Tt Jdenator Fergusons When did the General Staff f’irst. T
Ir - . . ng | am‘ticipato that such a move may be made? 1

23 | General Marshall:; | That is the move to the southt

na | Senator Ferguson: No, to take our fleet off, so as to

i1

|
2 L |
L 'i

allow them to ga to the south?
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Witness Hﬁrahall Quostidns.byl Jenator Ferguson ? ;

|
|
i
‘1
|

hY o General Marshall; I don't knov that the Genepal Staff

¢ 3 | Bpecifically at any moment, figured out a time vhan they

1 | would strike at the Fleet. We did feel that if we put any

5 | of our vessels out at Singaporo, aside from the dirfioculties
¢ | of maintenance, that they would be under the hagzard of .
Jepanese air in that vieinity. i
8 | We had assumed that in Pearl Harbor ve had a reasonably ‘
secure base for the fleet, ‘ 1
e , Senator'Fergunonx What vas the ocoeasion for writing

11 || the memaorandum on the 27th?

12 General Marshalls; I believe the record will probably

show that there was a meeting on it vith the Prssident just

1 4 preceding that, Does the resord show that?

2 Q 'NOLONIHSYM "NYvd W QHYMN
R

15 Mr. Gesell: On the 24%th, I think,
i 0 Senator Ferguson: Do you know wvhether this memorandum v
17 vas vritten after the message to General Short dated the

e || 27th or before? "

i General Marshall: I would assume the record from Wer | ;

20 | Plans Division will shov, regarding vhich General Gerow will : g

2t | testify. It probably was written before because it takes a
r2 | great deal of care in preparing such a memorandum.
na | Senator Ferguson: Do you know wvhether or not tﬁia

- i — -

November 27 memorsndum for the Prasident vas a confirmation

LY
1
T E—— T ——

of an oral stntenont that you had glven the President?
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Witness Marshall Questions by; Senator Ferguson

General Marshall: There is another memorandum from

General Gerow to me dated November 27 which may answver

'the question, if you will give a mi.nuto.;

In a memorandum:' to me on November 27, wlith the stamped
notation November 28, vhen it was noted by the Chief of
Staff and néted by the Deputy Chief of 3taff, regarding the
Far Eastern situation, this appears in the second paragraph,,
following & number of items relating to the zlert messages --
possibly I had better read the whole memorandun,

Senator Ferguson: I want to ask you some questions in .
relation to that.

You believe then that the one of November 27 wvas
brought about by the memorandum signed b'y'Gonoral Gerow?

Gsneral Haruhalﬁl: No, He is stating wvhat happened
here, and I am getting my hint from what he states.

Senatoy Ferguson: All right.

General Marshall (rgading):

6 W The Seorstary of War sent for n;o about 9:30 a.m.,
November 27, 1941. @Gensral Bryden wvas present. The Secre-
tary wanted to knowv wvhat varning messages have been sent
to Gensral MscAythur and vhat wvere propoued.' I gave him
a copy of the Joint Army and Navy ﬁesuga ‘uont November 24,

"I then showpd him a copy of the draft message you

discusseéd at the Joint Board mseting. He told me had telaphonsd
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Aitness Marshall _ Questions by; Senator Ferguson

5 both Mr., Hull and the President this morhing. Mr. Hull

, | stated the conversations had been terminated with the barest

A passibility of resumption. The President wanted a varning

- "

message sent to the Philippines, I told him I would eonsult
a 1 Admiral Stark a.pd prepare an appropriate cablegram,

7 ' 2, Later in the morning I attended & conferente with
8 | the Seoretary of War, Secretary of Navy, and Aduirel Stark,
0

., The various messages to the Army and Navy Commanders and

Y to Mr. Sayre vere discussed. A joint message for Geaeral.

MecArthur and Admirsl Hert vas spproved; (copy attached),

(o The Secretaries vere informed of the proposed memorandum

you and fdmiral Stark directed be prepared for the President,”

I ,
L - ®
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. | Witnese Mavshall Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

r _
I am not vreadinz from the memo now. That was the .

| memorandum you questioned me with regard td, Senatorv.

. (Reading) ‘ ;
| "The Secretary of W ar wanted to be sure that the } 3

G | memorandum would not be conetrued as a recommendation

~}

to the Presldent that he vrequest Japan to vreopen the

8 W conversatlions. He was vreassured on that point, It was o
c : "B

0 | agreed that the memorvandum would be shown to both Sec~ -‘,

10 retarles before dispatch, :

'Y i "Both the messaze and the memorandum were shown to

the Secretary of War., He sugzested some minor chalies

e e —— e~ = —
— — - —

in the memorandum. These wene made (copy attached).® L

U | That 18 the memorandum of November 27th signed by Admiral
|

L3 ﬁStevk énd mys~lf, Just when I siwned it I do not recall be=

l

5 € ‘NOLONIMHSYA "INvd ¥ ONYAM

| ' |
16 hnause I was net here on the 27th, f
| I
b7 L Senator Fevrguson: General, do I understand that this

'" | refreshes your memory 6o that exhibit 17, which is the memo~
L4 ‘randu@ for the President, dated November the 27th, 1s the

"0 | game memo-andum that 1s mentioned in the second paragrach of

|

!

fthe letter thut you have Just vread?

General Mgrshall: I think that is covrrect, siv.

Sencztor Ferguson: Now, I want to ask you some Questions

I .
‘on that particulur lettevr. On November the 27th, apparently,

L]

i

 this memo~arndum was prepared, Number 17, “as it not, because
1 ' '

'

|
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' Witnese Marshall - Questions by: Sen.Fergueon

-1t is dated that day!? . A

e i TN il E P
- w

General .Marshall: Yes, siv, The presumption 1is it was
probably prepared on the 26th.
; Senator Ferguson: On the 26th?

| General Marshall: Yes.

|

|
! |
 your letter that you vread from, until the 28th., It 8ays,
! | ‘
 "November 28th: Noted: Chief of Staff,"

Senator Ferguson: Apparently you had not seen that,

| General Mavshall: Yes, sir.
| Senator Ferguson: That 18 when you would see 1t?

| General Marshall: Presumably that is when I signed it.

Senator Ferguson: Do you know whether ovr not that was

|prepared by someone else for you?

!

!

|

l' 3

li General Marshall: It was drafted, I am quite certain,
!I

'in the War Plans Yivision Tollowing the discussions at the

|

meeting of the Joint Army and Navy Board on the morninz of

[
)

' November 26th, As I left at about one o'clock, left Washing-

|
i?ton and did not veturn until the late evening of the 2?th, so

' the assumption would be, and General Gerow can zive you di-

|
'
1.

|

‘vreot testimony, that following our discussions, meaning wine

‘and Admiral Stavklg and the other officers, the Deputy Chiefs

i

of Staff, the Chief of the Air Cor P8y General Gevow and other
|

Eoffloers and their opposites on the Navy 8lde, -~ following

chose discussions CGeneral Gargy undertook the prepareticrn of

I"": e B
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Witness Marshall

-1th13 memorandum and also at the same time he was preparing

'the drafts of the alert messages, all of those, presumably

l
|
i
%'that aftevnoon and nicht of November 26th and maybe on the

r
f

memovandum on the morning of the 28th,

|
' Senator Fevguson: S0 cevrtain things were taken up when

|

'you returned and on the mornlng of the 28th these mattevs

wevre taken up with you?

Fivst, the Seovetavy'of War at 9:30 on the 27th =~ that

18 the previous day == had called General Gerow. "He sent

|
}gfov me" -= meaning he sent for Gevrow,
|

| General Marshall: Yes, sir.
|
H
| Senator Ferguson: Now, why would he sent for General

' Gerow and not send for General Bryden? Had you left word as

| to who would have authority to act while you were away?
Ganeral Marshall: No, sivr. That would be a mat ter of

{

iivoutineg When I am absent the Deputy Chief of Staff avts.

'.

¥

Senator Ferguson: Well, had you known theve was to be

|

' a memorandum prepared before you left?
1

General Mavshall: My assumption would be that I knew

i.
*#
that such a memorandum was to be prepared Just as I had dis~

\ .
iécuased the preparation of the alert meesages before my de~

1 paviure.

Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

r: eat'ly mopnlng o_r the 27th‘ AB I wasg not 1n w‘aﬂhington on the

' 27th my assumpticn would be that I signed this messaze; - this
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Witness Mavrshall Questions by: Sen. Fevrguson

Senator Fevguson: Well, 1t says herve that "The Seore-

-

tary" -- that 18 the Secrvetary of War -- "wanted to know what

warning messages had been sent to General MacArthur,"

Gener al Marshall: Yes, 8lrvr,

. Fo b 4 p
gy o : e : L A Y
L oilks e e B adi i i Rl ads A Y Nl e s §

. L e — S —_
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3 Senator Ferguson: "And what were proposed,"

;| Gene"éi Marshall: Yes, 8lv.

8o Senatbv Ferguson: Ndw, there 18 no mention there about
) F sending any to General Short?
L0 Geneval Mavrshall: No, 8lr. T

11 Senator Ferguson: But the Secvetary of "ar was ques-

i+ | tioning General Gevow, and your Devuty Chlef of Ssaff, Gen-

eval Bryden, as to what messages weve sent to MacArthuv,

General Mavshall: Yes, slv,

D Q ‘NOLONIHSYM INyd ¥ dav W

15 4 Senator Ferguson: That would indlcate that at that

{0 f particular moment he d1d not know what had been sent to Gen-

7 | eval MacArthur?

6 | General Marshall: That would be corvrrect, 8irv. Nothing'

o ;I had been sent I 4o not think,

20 L Senator Ferguson: Yes. (Reading}
|

22 | | "I gave him a copy of the Joint Army and Navy mes-

sage sent November 24."

| Now, let us get that message. It 18 in exhibit 37,

|
l
|

|
|
1
1
|

paze 32, Now, wouldn't that indicate, General, that the

— - — p—
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' Witness Marshall Questions by: Sen, Fevguson

Geneval Marshall: Just a moment, please, Senatorv.

Mr. Gesell: It is the same one,

o —_ -
-

General Mavehall: It is the same one?

{ Mr., Gesell: It is the same messale.

]; Senator Ferguson; Wouldn t that indicate that at that
| '
' particular time when they were oonfevving that the message
. of the 27th had not been sent yetl, because he said, "1 gave
|

'
i
|

|
é_the 24th."

"him a copy of the Jolht Avmy and Navy message sent November

?} General Marshall: Yes, silrv,
| Senator Fergusoni Wouldn't that indicate that?

| General Marshall: Yes, slrv.

| Senator Ferguson: Ov he would have also presented the

I
s
| other message.

| General Marshall: Yes, slv,

Senator Ferguson: Now, let us vead this message. e
/

£4nd firet that the action =~ and "action" there indicates
’%who is to act on 1t: "information" means that it 1s at least

r2fot~ their information but not 'necessarily action by them, so

,:1t i8 the Chief of Naval Operations. {Reading)

" ACTION CINCAFY: that is Admiral Stark?.

Mr, Gesell: Hart,

— —— e — g Tl

’
| Senator Ferguson: That 1s Admiral Hart, 1s it not?

f 4

;That is Admirsl Hart. yes,

| ¢
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| on the West Coast and the one in Alaska.
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Witness Marshall Questicns by: Sen. Ferguson

General Mavrshall: I think so.

| ‘Senator Ferguson: That is Admiral Hart for action?

| Geneval Marshall: I thlpk so.

? Senator Ferguson: "CINCPAC"; that is Admiral Kimmel
} for .action?

|

| General Mavshall: Yes, 8iv.

\

)

|
i various naval districte, 11, 12, 13, 15. I presume the

h Navsl District in the Philippines, the one in Hawall, the one
i

H Senator Fevrguson: Geneval, Hawall 1s not in theve,
{ General Marshall: Well, I -~

; Senator Fevrguson: Hawail is 14, How do you aczzount

for «-

The Chairman: Let the General answer, He 4id not fine-

- 1sh his answev,

- ———— . W w W
-

Generzl Marshsgll: I was endeavovring to say what 11,

12, 13 and 15 meant,

e ——— e S— . m— =
- - - = -

§ Senator Ferguson: All right.

| General Marshall: I mentioned Hawaii and you say l4

is Hawail?

E Senator Ferguson: I am so informed, I find that out

from the recnrad.

II
i
|
(|
|
I

F

Sensitor Fevrguson: "COM1l", Where 18 117 ;

| Generzl Marshall: I don't know, sir. Those ave the 3

.
p | o] ¥ " A
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' Witness Marshall Questions by: Sen. Ferguson E

General Marshall: Probably you ave vight, sivr, I have

not got it memorized, | : . |

Senator Ferguson: Counsel, would ycu help us on 147

, I8 that Hawall?

|
G l Mr, Mitchell: 7ihe l4th Naval Dlstrict 18 on Oahu, the

.Hawaiian ls8lands.

8 Senator Fevguson: Not the Navy. I am talking about the

Tmy -

L % Mr., Mitchell: These are all Navye
E i ! i; Senator Ferguson: Oh, these are all Navy? ' ; |
E 12 ;i General Marshall: These are all Navy, yes, 8ir, | ;
é B¢ 5 Senator Fergus&h: 14 1s on Hawall?
% 1 i; General Mavrshall: Yes, slrv,
; L Ei Mv, Mitchell: The "action" 18 Commander-in-Chief of

' |l the Pacific Fleet.

I Senator Fergusong Later we et a notice from the Avmy

A
-
-

i'to the Navy. Now, willlyou read the message?

—
_—

o | Gene~al Mavshall: (R-ading)

"Chancee of favorable outcome of negotiations with
Japan very doubtful, Thils situation coupled wlth state-
ments of Japanese Govevrnment and movements their naval

and military forces indicate in our opinion that a survr-

e A i S R — W _—— L - e
: . - ol -

! prise aggressive movement in any direotion including

attack on Philippines ov Cuem 12 a2 possibllity. Chief

-------
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of Staff has seen this dinpétoh.oonouvs and requests

— —— T —— — — -

c ate an alrveady tense situation ovr precsiplitate Japanese

|

|

1
E

action addressees to inform

Senator Fevrguson:
‘would be “dmiral Kimmel?

General Mavshall:

action, Guam will be informed separately."

seniov Army officers thelr

aes., Utmost secvrecy necessary in ovder pot to compil-

Now, general, this "CINCPAC", that

Yes, s8iv.

l;Chief of Staff hae seen this dispatch?

|

| General Marsghall:

'y

| General Mavrshall:

I thls mesaage?

- TR ——  —— - e

e . A —— . N —— i ——
= - pe—

Senator Ferguson:

| Senator Fevrguson!

General Marshall:

Senator Ferguson:

General Marshall:

Senator Ferguson:

Geneval Mavrshall:

Yes,
That would be you?

That 1s corvrect,

(Reading)

senlor army officevrs thelv areas."

Yes » glv.

In othevr words, that wovld indlocate

Yes, s8lr.

and Admiral Havt should have notified

General MacAvfhur of the message?

Yes8, giv.

| Jen. tor Ferguson: That would indicate there that the

" Concurs and vequeatsiaotion addressees to inform

that Admivel Kimmel. shouid have notified Gene~al Short of

f &
Sl " e & ™
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Senator Ferguson: That means that it is acticn for all

' pavties?

! {
|
|

General Mavshall: Within thelr spheves.

Senator Ferguson: Within the limitation of action as
cutlined?

General Mavrshall: Yes, sirv.

Senator Ferguson: Now, would you kmow why information
wae 8 ent to "SPENAVO", meaning the British?

General Marshall: Does "Spenaveo" mean the British ov

' mean ouvr vepresentativss over there?

Mr., Mitchell: The Naval attache, 1sn't 1t, in London?
Mv. ‘Gesell: That is right. .

v, Mitchell: Our Naval attuche in.Londﬁng

Senator Ferguson: Is that what it means?

Mr. Mltchell: I so understand.

Senator Ferguson: All rizht, What does "CINCLANT"

- mean, do you know!

General Marshall; I do not know, siv,
Senator Ferguson: General Mitchell, have you informa-

tion on that?

Mvr., Mitchell: I guess it was the Commander-in-Chief of
the Atiantic Fleet, but I am not sure. Is that vight?
General Marshall: Thut 4s probably raght,

Senator Fevrguson: It sounds like that now when you get

Questions by: Sen." evgueon

;
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. the wovrds and the letters lined up with 1%,

So that world indicate now, reading thal messa3ze, that

a joint message had been sent to the Agiatic Fleet, to the

. Paciflo Fleet, to notify the Army tops of thoge two placeeg,

which would mean the Philippines and Hawall and thet would

t 1ndicate this was written before the Z27th note, would 1t not?

| General Marshall: Yes, slv.

Senator Ferguson: Now, how do you acscount for the faot

that they are talking about General MaoArthur and wnat weas

| pvopoaed and no mention 18 made about General Shovt?

General Marshall: My veaotivn to that wor1ld be thils,

that they felt an attack on the Philippines was a very c2evr-

| tain proposition and an attack on Guam was probably a cevr-

tainty, They do not mention Wake, they do not mentlion

' Hawall, they do not mention the Aleutlans and they do not

mention the West Coast of the United States.

Senatov Ferguson: All right. Now, goling back to €18
message that we vead on page 32; exhlblt 37, the one that
you had seen. Why was that meesaze sent on the 24th?

General Marshall: Will you identify that fo~ me agalin,
please?

Senator Ferguson: It is on page 352.

Mec., Mitchell: The messa ‘e appears in two books,

. Genaral. You have the ‘Army book; and the 8ame message ap=

Questions by: Sen. Fevrguson

]
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- Witness Marshall Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

- peavres in the Navy. The Senator 1s giving you the Navy page.

It 18 the same one you wervre looking at.

. . L
" - - . |4 7 I
L L, = Sy Ppagre ) WO ST ¥

General Marshall: That 1s the same mess age You werve

]
g

4 Lall e = A

. vreforring to?

L]

Senator Fevguson: Yes,

H
| General Mavrshall: ¥hat was the question, please, Sen-

. ator?

Senator Ferguson: I want to know what was the occasion

i

S — . a—
- -

' for sending the message on the 24th? Yhat happened? ¥y

| was there a messagze sent: (Reading) 1
1 (

i "Chances of fuvorable outcome of negotiations with f
| Japan vevry dcubtful, Tuis situation coupled with state- i
| ments of Japanese Govevrnment and movements theivr naval | %
f

and militavy forces indicate in our opinion that a sur- w

| prise aggressive movement 1in any d}veotion including®-- i

~ then he specifies two particular places, Philippines , ﬁ

:', or Guam -~ "18 a poesibility. Ch’ef of Staff has seen ”

this dlséatoh concurs and requests action addressees
to inform senior Army offioevs their aveas."

Now, what was there that causei you to alevrt the Army

and Navy in the Philipplnes and not Hawali, if we conslder i@

jthat an alevt?

|,
| Geneval Marshall: I will have to go back and refresh

Hmy memovry from the records, I do not recall the meetincga that
¥

a T PP T _
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Witness Marshall

l
l
! had ococurred on that day orv the preceding day. I haven®t

 the data right.heﬁe.

|
| Senator Ferguson: '"ell, now, Geneval, up to this pavr-

; ticular time, on November*24th, do you know of any alervrts

" given to either the Philippines or Hawall?

General Mavrshall: Not since the preceding summer,
| Senator Ferguson: Not since 1940 when the alert was
| given to General Herron?

General Marshall: Yes, 8iv.

i Senator Ferguson: So 18 this an alert?

| Genevral Marshall: Yes, siv, I would consider it such,

v

| Senator Ferguson: This 18 considered an ulevrt?

General Mavshall: Yes, slrv.

|
| Sen: tor Ferguson: Now, will you tell us what happened

i
| to alert the Far East, including Hawali?

immedlately preceding, or any tlme preceding that caused Tou

General Marshall: Well, I assume, Senator, that some

t1,nfot-mat10n came in about that time and there may have been
;faome meetinga about that time and T do not re~call that at
' this time, I will have to cheok 1t,

Mr. Murphy: Mvr, Chalvman, may I aﬂﬁvthe Senator to

. yleld?

§
i

3

Senator Fevrguson: Yes,.

t Mvr. Murvphy: This &8 not done for the purpouse of intevr-
1

Questions by: Sen, Fevguson
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Questions by: Sen., Ferguseon

rupting but I want to help.

| Senator Fevguson: I want all the help I can get.

l

Mr, Mucphy: The deadline on page 100 was the 25th,

;that was the last day the Japanese would wailt, and there

418 a message on paze 99

‘.

Senator Ferguson: I am zoinz to out those in later.

Mr o Murphy: Theve 18 a meaaage'on rage 90, That might
' be the answevr.

cenator Fevguson: Well, I will try to refresh the

Geneval's memovy.

Was it becasuse there had been a dewdline set that you

e
|

alerted these two placest?

—————

- - -

General Marshall: I could not say, sir. I will have to

check that upe

Senator Fevguson: Could you check it over the noon

T — i, — il A - -

Ihout*,fGenet'al?

General Marshall: I will trvy to do that, sir.

All vight. Now, we willl develop

Senator Ferguson:

'next: (R2ading)

I 7 t0ld him I would consult #dmiral Stark and pre-
| ,
| pare an appropriate cablegram.,"

No: "The President wanted a warning message sent to

f the Philippines. I told him I would consult Admiral

} Stark and prepave an appropriate cablegram,

_—— T e P T
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% Witness nlvshall' Questions by: Sen. Ferguson i

: Was there ever an appvoﬁriate cablegram prepared to esend
' a message as wanted by the President to %he Philippines?

1 | If so, what 18 the message?

5] Gene~al Marshall: If the vrefer~nce 1is to thée message %o

G ;fthe High Commissioner of the Philippines, there was one sent

; |, on the 26th of November 1841 by the Navy; Admiral Stark's

8 initliale and name and presumably the signatuvre is on it, for

0 the High Commissloner of the Philippines vreadlng as followg-~
o Senator Ferguson: Befove you vead it: Were you famil=-
'l || $ar with the instrument sent on the 26th of November,; belng

o exhiblt 45, from the Pr2sldent to the High Commissioner?

M Did you know about that?

1 |

General Marshall: I do not vrecall, sir, because I think

O "NOLDNIKMSYMA "1INYd N GHY M

15 that was sent =~ 1t may have been discussed at the meeting

2

¢ | of the Jolnt Board that morning but 1t was sent efter my d4e-
7 parture.

Senator Ferguson: I am Just wondering about that sens-

-_-.‘- =

' tence; how that sentence could vefer to the High Commis-

T S e

-

sioner's messaze which was sent on the 26th and this meeting

v AL s

]

i
P
:
i
[
!
|
|

lthas not taxen plaze until the 27th:

."__.ﬂl L ¥

| ' "I told him I would consult Admiral Stark and pre-

pare an appropriate cablegram,"

24 | Would you say that Admiral Starvk had anything to do

' with the -- yes, he did, It says: "From OPNAV, H, R,

e Yy, o rd’_\-an 11 ~a'tet pm, :‘-H’"-'n""-'?.I*.-.-'Jﬁi-;-:.z'r.’.J'-l;-#;.r‘ - "P‘ﬁi“ﬂ“; b
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 Stark, November 26, 1941." That appears at the top.

l

sl
P A
b

Now, to go ahead ¢ little further wlth this:

g | "I told him I would consult #dmiral Stark and pre-
r *; pare an appropriate cablegram,"
¢ | We know that on the 26th the meassage had gone from the

7 | President to the Hi: Commissionev, How ocould that be the

¢ | same paper? - |
o | Mr. Gesell: Do you have 1t? |
i0 General Marshalls I have 1t,

1| Senator Ferguson: Have you anyone in your offince taat

» | sould aid you to meke 1t clear, to sithere with you and to

ald you on some of these things you are being asked?

General Marshall: Yes, sir, I wlll getl éomebodya

—
-
L

15 Mr. Mitchell: We can handle it, Senator, 1T we know

5 O 'NOLONIHSYM "INnvd ¥ UHYM

16 specifinally. We can 3ive the Generval the »ight documents 1if

V7 we know the particular message you arvre referring to speoifi;

- —

16 callye.

10

Senator Ferguson:; 4 am trying to find out.

- e e - ———— L —

Mr. Mitchell: Ave you veferving to the warning sent to

20
l

¢t |l MacArthur on the 27th?

23 Senator Fevzuson: No. I am trying to find this mes=
r;

e ' BARO»

Me., Mitchell: What messasze?

Sen:tor Ferguson: This memovandum dated November the
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Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

' 27th from Gevow to the Chief of Staff, at the end of the

Q

~\

?
f) F
|
10

11 '

! first paragraph, two seniendes:

"The President wanted a wavning messaze sent fo the
Phllippines. I" ~-~ meaning I take it Gevow -- "told him
I wovld consult Admiral Stark and prepare an aporopriate
cublegram, "

Mr, Gesell: That must be the 27th,
Mr, Mitchell: That 18 the warning message of the 27th.
Mr. Gesell: That 1s the warning message of the 27th.

Senator Ferguson: 11 rizht., I am trying to get it from

t¥ || the General, what he knows about 1it.

e —

General Marshsll: Thie messaze -

Senator Ferguson: Will you zive me where it is?
General Mavrshall: It 18 on page 9 of exhibit 32.
Senator Ferguson: Yes.

General Marshall: A telegraphic messgge between the

it || War Department and Hawaill. It veads as follows:

gV

"PRIORITY NOVEMBER 27, 1941,
"COMMAKDING GENERAL, U, S. ARMY FORCES IN THE FAR
BAST
MANILA, PoI,
"Negotiations with Japan apoear to be terminated
to all practical purposes with only barest possibilitiés

that Japanese Govevnment might come back and offer to
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w1tnes§ Mavrshall Questiond by: Sen. Fevrguson

continue. dJapanese future astion unpvedlotqble but

hostile action possible at any moment. If hostilitles {

-.‘I

oannot; vrepeat, cannot, be avolded the United States

desivres that Japan commlt the first overt act. This ;

ot AAY et st

policy should not, vepeat notl, be construed uas vre-

stricting you to a course of actlon that might Jeopavrdlze

the successful defense of the Philippines., Prior to

s ' -

hostile Japanese ﬁbtion you are directed to teke such
reconnalssance and other measures as yYou deem necessavry,
Réport measuveg taken, 3Should hostilitles occur you
will carry out the tasks assigned 1n revised Ralnbow
Five which was delivered to you by General Brereton.
Chief of Naval Operations concurs and request you notlfy
Hart,
(Signed) MA“SHALL.“
Senator Ferguson: Now, do I undevstand then, General,
that you never saw that message befcre it wentout?
General Marshall: ‘hat 1s covrect, siv. I was onsagod*j;?1;1

1n the dis~ussions vegarding the prevaration of 1t,

on the movning of the 26th before my depavture‘.

The Chairmen: It is now 12 o'clock andmﬂng

L
Ir.$i
"l
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator Perguson

AFTERNOON SESSION |
The Vice Chairman: The committee vill please be in

order. The Chairmen was detained for a momsnt or tvo.

Does counsel have anything at this tims befare General

~ Marshall resumes his testimony?

Mr, Hifchollz Ne.

The -V:lco Cheirman;:; Do you have anything before you
r;auumo your testimony, General?

Gensral Marshall. No, eir.

The Vice Chairmen: Senator Perguson will continue his
inquiry.
Whereupon,

TESTIMONY OF GENERAL GEORGE G, MARSHALL

vas resumed, as follmrn:r 1

Senator Ferguson; General, 1f you will take the letter
nov before you, of Novembsr 27, from General Gerov to you,
I vant to ask you some questions sbout that letter. P

I notice in the latter, as I asked this morning, Gerow
speaking;

i ¢ gave him é. copy of the Jt:):l.nt Army and Navy message
sent November 24."

The next nentonoQ:

"I then showed him a copy of the draft messaga you dis-

cusssd at the Joint Board mseting,”
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Witness Marshall | Quelti'onn by: Senator Ferguson
I wvill ask ocounsel do ve have a copy of that draft
message?

Mr. Mitchell; W have never been able to loeate it.

Sdenator Ferguson: The answer is, General, they say

. they have never been gble to locate it.

General Marshall: It would, presumably, be in the files
of the War Plans Division or the present Operations Division.
General Gerowv will have to testify in regard to that.

Senator Ferguson: I will ask counsel, Have we ever had
the Joint Board meeting, andlthat may tell us what was in
fho mepssage.

Mr. Geﬁoll: Yes. We have the minutes right here, Ssnator,

Senator Ferguson: Do we have those?

Mr. Geae}l: Yos, sir,

Senator Ferguson: They have been diugributod?

Mr. Gesell: They don't mske any referense to thil 80
they wversen't distributed. -

(The paper rsferred to was handed to Senator

Pergucon, )

Senator Ferguson: General, do you have the paper before

- you?

Mr. Mitchell: ©No, that is the only copy.

Senator Ferguson: I msan the letter I am speaking of.

| Would you show him the lstter dated November 27 from General
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Questions Sys‘ Senator Ferguson

Witness Marshall

Gerov,

General Marshall: I had it here this morning, Senator,

Now, I have {t.

Senator Ferguson; "I then showved him a copy of the

draft message you discussed at the Joint Board mmeting."

Do you know when that meeting was held?

Gensral Mershall: My recollection is that that meeting

vas held on the night of November 26, just prior to my de- r"
parture from Weshington.

et d Ol B 8 W

Senator Ferguson:; Do you knov vhat time you left here

on the 26th?
General Marshall:

I do not remembey nov, sir, I can

obtain that data.
Jenator Ferguson; Novw, vhat message was he speaking
about there "a copy of the draft message you discussed at
the Joint Board meeting." What kind of a message vas that?
General Mershall: My recollsction of the matter is that
at that Joint Board meeting, ve discusaed the question of
an slert message and tl}at that is to what General Gerowv is

ref Orl'ing a

H§ should be able to state positively wvhat it is he is .
talking about, because he committed himself in writing on

the subject.
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Senator Ferguson: Normally, in peacetime, General

Gerov would not have charge of this, would he?

I
|
I b
i
|

. Gensral Marshall: What do you mean by "have charge”?

g5 | Senatoy Ferguson: Charge of such a message pf action.

o General Marshall: He would have ‘e.hargo of the prepara-

tion of such a nessage,

-]

|
|

8 | ganator Ferguson: In peacetime?
0 | Genorsl Marshall:; In peacetime.
(o genator Ferguson: What was the Operations Division?

j 3 General Marshall: The Operations Divisicn of the

> || General 3taff, vhich I tried tc explain the other day,

labors in peacetime undey a misnomexr, and it does today

v+ || alse, I think, It 1s the division charged with the o_rgani-

rational factors in the Army and vith matters that pertain

S G 'NOLONIHSYM "MNYyd % aQuYMN

‘¢ || to mapeuvers, training operations in this country. .But it
17 ; had pno dirsct connsction whatsoever wj:th matters of var and
XE é the oversesas theatroa.

(5 t senator Ferguson: Did you assign any of this work to
oo | your -Doputy?,

ae - 4 Genoral Mershall: Not specifically, sir. My Deputy,
na l General Bryden, attended the meetings of the Joint .Board.

-4 || He was & member of that Dy virtue of the fact that he ni

-1 | a deputy. He wvas kept sonversant vith the various sessions.

Senmtnr Farmann: Did he have access to magie?

o S —— hM
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Witness Marshall Questions by: Senator "F'ofgulon

General Marshall: 1 don't kmow vhether he received
delivery of magioc or not. That will have to be ansvered
by General Bryden himgself. I knowv meglc vas discuased
{n the Joint Board meetings,

senator Ferguson: Hov could Genersl Bryden operate in
your absence, if he didn’t have access to nagie?

General Marshall: General Bryden sat in the discussions
ol" vhat should be done, or why it should be done, or vhat
should not be done in the meetings of the Joint Board. He
vas, therefore, avare of those sesaions.

Senator Ferguson: Now, going on in this message:

"Mr. Hull stated" --

I doﬁ't; vant to leave out the n‘oxt vord i

Do you know why, if we have the minutes hers of this
meeting here that no mention is made of this message?

General Marshall: 1 do not kmnow, sir,

Senator Ferguson: It was an important uttor? B

General Marnh§11: Yes, si.r. A VQ_;T-f e
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